NEVADA
COMMISSION ON TOURISM

MARKETING MEETING

Thursday, February 11, 2015
2:00 P.M.

MEETING LOCATIONS:

Department of Tourism and Cultural Affairs
Laxalt Building 2nd Floor Chambers
401 N. Carson Street
Carson City, NV 89701

Video Conference Location
555 E. Washington Ave. #5100
Las Vegas, NV 89101

TELECONFERENCE NUMBER:
888-363-4735
Access Code 4878739



—J ] ]



NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING
Department of Tourism and Cultural Affairs
Nevada Commission on Tourism

Marketing Committee
MEETING LOCATIONS:
INEVADA Nevada Commission on Tourism
COMMISSION -
ON TOURISM 401 N. Carson 5t., 2™ Floor

Carson City, NV 89701
Teleconference Number: . .
888-363-4735; Access Code: 4878739 Video Conference Location:
555 E. Washington Ave # 5100
Las Vegas, NV 89101

Thursday, February 11, 2015 - 2:00 PM

Marketing Committee Members:

Lt. Governor Mark A. Hutchison, Chair Don Newman John Wagnon
Cathy Tull

THIS MEETING IS IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE “NEVADA OPEN MEETING LAW” AND HAS BEEN PROPERLY
NOTICED AND POSTED AT THE FOLLOWING LOCATIONS:
Nevada Commission on Tourism, Carson City, Nevada
Legislative Counsel Bureau, Carson City and Las Vegas, Nevada
Nevada State Library, Carson City, Nevada
Las Vegas-Clark County Library, Windmill Branch, Las Vegas, Nevada
Websites: www.TravelNevada.biz and www.ngtice.nv.gov

e Action may be taken on those items denoted “For Possible Action”.

* Items on this agenda may be taken in a different order than listed.

s  Two or more agenda items may be combined for consideration.

s Anitem may be removed from this agenda or discussion relating to an item on this agenda may be
delayed at any time.

»  Public comment will be allowed after discussion of each action item on the agenda and before voting
on the item. Because of time considerations, the period for public comment may be limited to 3
minutes at the discretion of the chair, and speakers are urged to avoid repetition of comments made
by previous speakers.

* Note: No vote may be taken upon a matter raised under public comment until the matter itself has
been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which action may be taken. (NRS 241.020)

®  Meetings are audio-recorded as part of the public record. Speakers are asked to identify themselves
hefore speaking.

e Note: Please provide NCOT with electronic or written copies of testimony and visual presentations if
you wish to have complete versions included as exhibits with the minutes.

AGENDA

1. Callto Order

a) Call to Order and Confirmation of Proper Posting - Lt. Governor Hutchison
b} Roll Call and Determination of Quorum- Lt. Governor Hutchison

|



Nevada Commission on Tourism Marketing Committee
February 11, 2016 | Marketing Agenda

2. Public Comment

The Commission on Tourism's Marketing Committee welcomes public comment. A period of public comment
will be allowed at the beginning and at the end of the meeting. Because of time considerations, the period for
public comment by each speaker may be limited to three (3) minutes at the discretion of the Chair, and
speakers are urged to avoid repetition of comments made by previous speakers.

3. Approval of Minutes — For Possible Action

a) Approval of the February 13, 2015 Marketing Committee Meeting Minutes

4. Spring / Summer Campaign ldeation — For Possible Action

a) Initial Results/Feedback from the Fall / Winter Campaign — Review of the campaign effectiveness
study and resulting return-on-investment

b} Spring/Summer Media Markets for Consideration

c) Creative Updates/Messaging Modifications — based on the effectiveness of the Fall/Winter
campaign and collectively from previous campaigns.

d) Spring/Summer campaign development process timeline.

e) Public relations/social media integration.

f) General approach to the campaign based on feedback from the above discussion.

5. Web Development — Phase Il — For Possible Action

a) Phase 2 Progress — Key areas of focus for the Phase 2 (through June 30, 2016)
b) Anticipated FY17 Development Discussion — prioritization of next gen elements

6. 2016 Discover Your Nevada Program — For Possible Action

a) Feedback from 2014, 2015 programs

b} Purpose/Goals of the 2016 program

¢} Concept Input

d) Integration of the Nevada Magazine "Scavenger Hunt” and this year’s focus on Ghost Towns

7. Nevada “World Within. State Apart.” Statewide Brand Integration — For Possible Action

a} Overview of the brand integration idea and print/digital elements

b) Partner Integration — How we envision sister state agencies incorporating the brand elements
¢) Style guide review

d) Roll out/timeline



Nevada Commission on Tourism Marketing Committee
February 11, 2016 | Marketing Agenda

8. Urban Sponsorship Application Process — For Possible Action

a. Program evolution
b. Process recommendations
¢. Timeline/roll-our schedule

9. Public Relations — For Possible Action

Public Affairs program execution
International media relations update
LA media mission

Inclusion of a media marketplace into the 2016 Governor's Global Tourism Summit

oo ow

10. Public Comment

The Commission on Tourism’s Marketing Committee welcomes public comment. A period of public comment
will be allowed at the beginning and at the end of the meeting. Because of time considerations, the period for
public comment by each speaker may be limited to three (3} minutes at the discretion of the Chair, and
speakers are urged to avoid repetition of comments made by previous speakers.

11. Adjournment — For Possible Action

The public may acquire this agenda and supparting materials, pursuant to NRS 241.020({2) by contacting Dee
Chekowitz-Dykes, Executive Assistant, Nevada Commission on Tourism, (775) 687-0621 or via email to
ddykes@travelnevada.com. Materials are available from the Nevada Commission on Tourism office, Laxalt Building,
401 N. Carson Street, Carson City, Nevada.

Persons with disabilities who require special accommodations or assistance at the meeting should notify Dee
Chekawitz-Dykes at the Nevada Commission on Tourism at {775) 687-0621.




February 13, 2015

Marketing Meeting
Draft Minutes







NCOT | Marketing Committee
February 13, 2015

Minutes of the Nevada Commission on Tourism
Marketing Meeting | February 13, 2015

The Nevada Commission on Tourism held a Marketing Committee meeting at 10:00 a.m. on February 13,
2015 at Nevada Commission on Tourism, Laxalt Building, 2™ Floor, 401 N. Carson Street, Carson City, NV
89701.

Call to Order
Lt. Governor Hutchison called the meeting to order at 10:02 a.m,

Commission Members present: Commission Members absent excused:
Lieutenant Governor Mark Hutchison

Rossi Ralenkotter

lohn Wagnon

Lorraine Hunt-Bono

Don Newman

Christopher Baum

Staff Present:

Claudia Vecchio, Director

Sarah Bradley, Deputy Attorney General

Greg Fine, Director of Marketing

Bethany Drysdale, Director of Public Relations
Ryan Cherry, Lt. Governor Chief of Staff

Chris Matthews, Department Webmaster
Dee Chekowitz-Dykes

Guests Present:

Kevin Bagger, LVCVA

Marty McDonald, Fahlgren Mortine
Jeff Scott, Fahlgren Mortine

Sean Cowan, Fahlgren Mortine
Khrystie Reep, Fahlgren Mortine
Abbi Whitaker, Abbi Agency

Roll Call

Hutchison: | call to order the marketing meeting of the Nevada Commission on Tourism. |
appreciate everyone being here this morning, and look forward to a wonderful
meeting. Ms. Vecchio, will you please call the roll?

1



Vecchio:

Hutchison:

Vecchio:

Baum:

Vecchio:

Hunt-Bono:

Vecchio:

Ralenkotter:

Vecchio:

Ralenkotter:

Vecchio:

Hutchison:

Vecchio:

Public Comment

Hutchison:

Public Comment

None

Approval of Minutes

Hutchison:

NCOT | Marketing Committee
February 13, 2015

Thank you Lieutenant Governor Hutchison. First on the docket, Lieutenant
Governor Hutchison,

Present.

Baum?

Here.

Governor Lorraine Hunt-Bono?

Here.

Thank you. Don Newman? Rossi Ralenkotter?

Here.

| see Kevin Bagger, as well. We're thrilled to have him join us.
Yes, he's with us.

John Wagnon has not yet arrived, but we'll mark him present when he arrives.
Thank you very much.

Thank you, Lieutenant Governor.

All right. Let's move on to Agenda Item No. 2, which is Public Comment. Is there
anyone here in the Carson City Office currently who would like to offer any public
comment at this meeting? All right. Seeing none, I'l move down to Las Vegas. s
anyone down there in Las Vegas wanting to offer some public comment? All right.
| don't see any down there either. We'll go ahead and close out then item No. 2,
Public Comment.

we'll move on to Item No, 3, Approval of the Minutes. This is for September 26,
2014. You probably have seen those, | hope, Commissioners, in your packets. Are
there any changes, modifications, or proposals by way of a motion, for any matter

2



Baum:

Hutchison:

Hunt-Bono:

Hutchison:
Group:
Hutchison:

Hutchison:

NCOT | Marketing Committee
February 13, 2015

related to those minutes? | will be recusing myself, since | was not present for
that particular meeting, but the Chair will take a motion to approve the minutes...

Move to approve the minutes.

..of September 26, 20104. | have approval of the minutes by Commissioner
Baum.

Il second the motion.

Seconded by Commissioner Hunt-Bono. All those in favor signify by saying aye.
Aye.

Any opposed say no.

All right. Motion carries. Thank you.

Introduction of New Integrated Marketing Agency

Hutchison:

Vecchio:

McDonald:

Let's move on to Agenda Item No. 4, Introduction of New Integrated Market
Agency. Ms. Vecchio.

Thank you, Lieutenant Governor. It's a day of great hope and enthusiasm as we
welcome a new agency into our fold as great partners of our marketing efforts
moving forward. | want to take an opportunity to introduce Marty McDonald,
who is our account architect. She is with Fahlgren Mortine, and somebody |
worked with in the past. | have every confidence in her ability to guide this
account moving forward. Marty will provide a brief introduction of the agency
and show why they are one of the great tourism marketing agencies in the
country. Marty, if you could come up to this microphone. State your name then
we'll move forward with the presentation.

Good morning everyone, Thanks for having us here. I'm Marty McDonald with
Fahlgren Mortine. Thanks for that introduction. We are thrilled to be here. |
hope everyone on the other end of the line can see our team here with me today.
Our president and CEO, Neil Mortine, was here yesterday, unfortunately, had to
leave for a family event, but wanted to send along his excitement, as well, and
extend that to all of you. We just can't wait to get started. We have a lot of work
to do. We have a great foundation on which to build.

We prepared a couple of things for you today, we won't get into a long, lengthy
introduction of our agency. That's not the purpose of today's meeting. We did
just want to give you a light introduction of our integrated experience. What
you'll see is an agency overview, a video that we've prepared. We're hoping that

3



Hutchison:

McDonald:

Hutchison:

McDonald:

Whitaker:

NCOT | Marketing Committee
February 13, 2015

that technology will cooperate and everyone will be able to see that. We have a
second video that I'll introduce in just a moment, but with that, we'll show the
agency overview.

Ms. McDonald, will this be available in Las Vegas, as well?
Yes, it will. Yes.

Okay. Wonderful. Thank you.

{Video presentation)

All right. Hopefully, that gives you a taste of our agency and the breadth and
depth of our experience. What you didn't see there is the depth of our tourism
category experience, which is our largest vertical industry. We're a generalist
firm. We work across categories, but tourism is the deepest.

Just a little story | wanted to share with you, We feel like being here today is one
of the things that we're most proud of. This feels like it's been a long time coming
for us to get the chance to work here in Nevada. We pitched this business two
years ago, and came in second place. Although that was exciting to come this
close, we didn't stop. We hung around like that awkward, uninvited guest and we
just kept showing up. We came to the Cowboy Poetry Festival and we kept
learning about Nevada. We came to the Rural Roundup. We were here in Elko.
We kept showing up.

We are really invested in doing this work, and we think it's a great foundation,
some great leadership in place with tremendous potential. We're excited to begin
our work officially today, and yesterday we dug in deep. We're already laying
foundation on plans for the next 90 days and beyond, so you'll hear more about
that later.

Abbi, could you come up as well? We have a wonderful partner, That's the other
thing that we did when we didn't give up. We kept showing up and we started
learning about who would be the best partner to come to the table two years
later. That was an easy question, That was Abbi, she's here with us today and
we're excited to be working together.

Well, | think 1 know you guys all a little bit. | think you all know that I'm very
excited to be working on the Travel Nevada brand. We do a ot of stuff here in
Northern Nevada. We work a lot in the rurals. We helped create the Highway 95
RDA. We work a lot with the City of Fallon. We have a PR co-op that some of you
are a part of for economic development, work closely with EDAWN on a lot of
different fronts. Tourism, as we know, is a huge driver of economic development.

4



Hutchison:

McDonald:

McDonald:

Hutchison:

McDonald:

Hutchison:

McDonald:

Hutchison:

Ralenkotter:

Hutchison:

Hunt-Bono:

McDonald:

NCOT | Marketing Committee
February 13, 2015

For us to be able to integrate our knowledge of this state from that standpoint,
and our knowledge of tourism from the work we've done with people like Andy
it's very, very exciting. Thank you so much for giving us the chance to show you
what an amazing job we're going to do for this state, and the amazing results that,
together, we're going to be able to achieve. Thanks for this opportunity.

Thank you.

The last thing we have prepared for you is one last video. It's very short. Like |
said, we kept showing up. We wanted to make sure you were seeing us on the
ground. That's one thing that's really important to us as the new firm being
charged with doing this work, because we're going to be here. We want your
stakeholders, all of you, the partners and this client to really know us, know what
we're about and know the product that we can deliver. We made an investment
in coming here as we were preparing for our presentation. We did a little video
together with Abbi's team, so we wanted to share that with you today.

(Video presentation)

As you can see, not all of us are equally athletic, but we are equally excited and
honored to be here. We'll be here and available for questions if you have any.

Ms. McDonald, thank you very much.
Thank you.

Thank you very much for your presentation. I'll tell you, you're way ahead of the
game by pronouncing Nevada correctly.

Thank you.

Before we close the Agenda item, I'll open it up for any questions that the
Commissioners may have of you, Ms. McDonald, if you wouldn't mind just staying
there at the podium for just a minute. Why don't we start in Las Vegas. Any
questions or any comments from Las Vegas, Commissioners down there?
Anybody?

We're good.
Okay.

Governor. We're excited for the new relationship, and looking forward to some
new creativity, and more publicity for our great state. Welcome to the team,

Thank you so much.



Hutchison:

McDonald:

Hutchison:

Vecchio:

NCOT | Marketing Committee
February 13, 2015

Thank you. Any comments here? All right. Well, Ms. McDonald, thank you very
much and we appreciate you coming here, appreciate the investment you've
made and you all being here today. I've had a chance to say hello to almost
everybody out there. We are looking very much forward to working with you and
making Nevada the greatest place on planet earth for people to come and spend
their tourism dollars.

Thank you.

All right. With that, we'll go ahead and close out Agenda Item No. 4, and now
we'll turn to Agenda Item No. 5. Ms, Vecchio.

Yes, if | could return to Agenda ltem 4 b. The piece of this that made this energy
so good between the Fahigren Mortine Agency and all of us is really the PR-driven
marketing approach. They, toa, come at this with that same idea in mind. That is
why Marty, who is a public relations person, is our account architect. It really is
about creating the stories. It's about creating and educating people about the
state of Nevada, and that's done through the public relations component which is
then supported by the advertising side. Marty, who has a great integrated
background, will be approaching in that way. we'll provide great that
storytelling and educational foundation for our marketing programs, which will be
supported by the paid side. That's a commitment that they've made, and |
wanted to reiterate that's the approach that we're all taking as we move forward.

Marty mentioned the 90-day startup plan. When we talked with the team
yesterday, we provided them with an update of the brand, where we started and
how it evolved into the Don't Fence Me In campaign. During that conversation,
we committed to quickly turning around a 90-day plan so all of you know where
we're going to be and where we expect this program to be progressing within the
first 90 days. They have committed to jumpstart this and will provide an
integrated 90-day plan as part of that.

Within the next 90 days a major component of this plan is to start looking at how
the campaign evolves creatively, how it evolves from a message standpoint and
how we continue to accomplish our goals of further engagement with cur key
audiences. We've had this campaign, Don't Fence Me In, for two years. And as
every campaign needs, we need to start to look at that,

Part of that 90-day plan, the evolution of Don’t Fence Me In will be somewhat
tactical and executable. That is where we look today for your input and that is
Item 5. You were provided with the brand as we started. You all will recall our
work with Green Rubino. They provided a tremendous foundation with language
and with input from Nevadans about who we are, with this rich and quirky

6



Hutchison:

Baum:

Hutchison:

Cowan:

NCOT | Marketing Committee
February 13, 2015

personality and with the world class tourism product that we offer here. | think
that is well-conveyed in the materials that you received. Those were provided to
you as a reminder of where we've been, and how we got to where we are today.

We need to evolve and we need to look at this campaign and how we take it even
further. As Governor Hunt-Bono said, how we bring in even more creativity to
where we are. Your thoughts about how we should move forward from a process
standpoint or how we should move forward creatively, are very welcome. We can
take action, if you believe that needs to be done, in how we do this from a process
standpoint, and how you are involved and what we need to do to ensure that you
have proper input in these decisions as they move forward.

Thank you. You're iocking for input from the marketing committee as a whole,
right, in terms of what we're seeing before us, having had experience with this in
the past, what are we looking for in terms of, as | think it says on the agenda,
taking the slogan, from launch to fanatic engagement. We'll open it up then. Any
comments here, Commissioners? Commissioner Baum, please.

Thank you, Lieutenant Governor. One of the things that | think is key here for our
new marketing partners to hear from some of us in the field is that I'm a big fan of
Don't Fence Me in. | think it's fantastic and | feel it's a much stronger positioning
for the travel component than A World Within. A State Apoart. | love the way that
Don't Fence Me In has taken a bigger and bigger role in how we position to market
ourselves.

| am concerned, however, that our website continues to be a challenge and we've
redone it twice now and | just looked at it again this week, and when you do a
search for where to stay in Reno-Tahoe, you still get Las Vegas properties. If we're
going to spend money and get people excited about the Nevada experience and
drive them to our state website to tell them what their options are, we have to
have a website that has proper content that functions properly, and is laid out the
way consumers think, and | think we're far from that now. I'm a big fan of Don't
Fence Me In, but as we gear up and make it even more powerful, a lot of those
people are going to end up at a website that needs some work. | do encourage
the new team to make the website an early priority in that structure. Otherwise,
we're spending a lot of money to drive people to a site that doesn't really fulfill all
their needs. Thank you.

Thank you, Commissioner Baum. Any response or comments in reply to
Commissioner Baum's? Just identify yourself, if you would before you speak.

| represent the digital offering for Fahigren Mortine. Sean Cowan, Digital
Experience Director at Fahlgren Mortine.

7



Hutchison:

Cowan:

Baum:
Cowan:

Hutchison:

Newman:

Vecchio:

Hunt-Bono:

Hutchison:
Hunt-Bono:

Cowan:

Reep:

Hutchison:

NCOT | Marketing Committee
February 13, 2015

Okay, Sean.

| represent that capability. We had a great meeting yesterday. We will have
access to the website early next week. We're going to making a deep-dive
assessment of any of the technology challenges, the user challenges. The first
priority is to understand what you have in place today, thoroughly understand
what challenges there are and what we need to do to make it successful, and we'll
put forth a plan on how we're going to achieve that. The first thing is we believe
your web presence has to be a solid foundation for us to be able to do a lot of the
other things you want to do. That's where all of our efforts and focus wil be.

All right. Thank you very much.
Thank you.

Thank you, Sean. Thank you, Commissioner. Any other input or discussion down
here in Carson City? Commissioner Newman, please.

Yes, my question, Claudia, do we own this Green Rubino? This is all bought and
paid for? Do we have any obligations to them if this moves forward?

No, this is all historic information that we have purchased. This deck that you
have is all information that we can use and do with as we want to and
incorporate. It's our intellectual property.

Governor, this is Lorraine in Las Vegas. | have a question for our agency in
reference to the website. Statistically, do more people visit the website on their
smart phones, or on their laptops, or like on a home computer? Do they have a
number on that?

Just state your name before you speak, please.
It seems to me it's more on smart phones.

This is Sean Cowan. We're going to be making a full assessment of the analytical
aspect of the site so we can understand how many people are coming to the site,
what devices they're on and what the engagement is, how long they're on the
site. We believe that mobile's not only the future that's here now and today, and
we're going to focus a heavy effort on making sure that experience is a mobile-
first type experience.

I'm just going to add to that real quick.

State your name.



Reep:

Hunt-Bono:

Cowan:

Hunt-Bono:

Cowan:

Hunt-Bono:

Cowan:

Hunt-Bono:

Cowan:

Hunt-Bono:

Hutchison:

Wagnon:

NCOT | Marketing Committee
February 13, 2015

My name is Chrystie Reep and | am the media director for Fahlgren Mortine. | just
want to add to that we'll look at the current website and how people are using it,
but in general, people are using both equally, especially when it comes to tourism.
They're using them for different purposes. For research, they use the website
some and then they go to the mobile device. Both are equally important. A part
of our assessment will also be what they're using it for on those devices. It's really
important to look at not just one over the other, but what they're doing when
they're on them from those different devices. That'll be something we'll include,
as well.

My next question on that is, would you design a different format, then, for a
laptop versus a smart phone, or basically the same thing?

This is Sean Cowan. It would be a responsive solution. That's the current trend
and recommendation from a Google perspective, which allows your website to be
consumed and viewed on all devices equally. Your site now is developed in that
manner, although there's probably some challenges and improvements we seek
to make. That's part of our consideration on every digital property we work on.
Not only yours, but others as well.

So you're saying the same; is that correct?
It'll be a responsive solution...

The design is the same, the same thing on your laptop as you get on your
smartphone?

No, it's a responsive experience would be, it will format itself so it's optimal on a
mobile device. It'll be optimal on a tablet, optimal on a desktop. Visually, it might
appear differently...

Yes then.

Yes, correct then. | apologize.
Thank you.

Great. Thank you very much.

This is Commissioner Wagnon here. | just wanted to echo what Commissioner
Baum said earlier about Don't Fence Me In. You know, this is a great campaign.
It's got great imagery. It fits Nevada perfectly, and | really appreciate what
Claudia was saying earlier that this is more of an evolution, not a change the
direction situation. We've got a great campaign. It's perfect for the state of

Nevada. [t still has a lot of legs in it. It actually is one of those kind of campaigns
9



Ralenkotter:

Hutchison:

Scott:

Hutchison:

Ralenkotter:

Vecchio:

Hutchison:

Ralenkotter:

McDonald:

Hutchison:

WCOT | Marketing Committee
February 13, 2015

that can evolve over a long period of time, and become just more and more
refined and more and more effective. | also agree with Chris on the website issue
and | think that's an area that we can focus on. Taking this campaign forward
from where we are now, is going to be very exciting.

This is Rossi in Las Vegas. Just a question on pre-testing the new creative. What is
the strategy behind that?

Please come to the podium Ms. McDonald, if that's you, come on up, or whoever.

Hi, it's Jeff Scott from Fahlgren Mortine. We'll be working with Claudia and her
team to determine the best methodology for testing, whether it's quantitative or
qualitative and how we'll approach that. Those are things we'll be working
through and talking through in the coming weeks for sure.

Rossi, is that where you were going?

| was just also looking for the timeline on that relative to the new creative, getting
that feedback to make sure that it is touching the consumer.

Rossi, this is Claudia. Absolutely. We would welcome your input in how you see
that all unfolding. We're not going to rush in to this creative. We know we have a
spring/summer campaign that needs to start mid-April. We're not thinking we'll
have new television done by then. As we go through this evolution, we’ll make
sure that we get the pre-testing done, and that you all have input into the media
planning and the overarching strategy. That has been relayed from this
conversation; how we unfold this whole development process, and where you
want to be part of it. We will work with the agency to ensure that all those proper
testing mechanisms are in place.

Ms. McDonald.
Okay.

Yes, | just wanted to echo that. | think that's a great point. | think one thing that
we know is, as Claudia said, this will be an evolution of the campaign. So
something that also will help direct and instill confidence is the fact that the
research tells us the campaign is performing well and is working, so we'll draw
from the research as well as the testing. That will help direct us out of the gate.

Thank you. My question for you is just as an overall strategy point. Is the strategy
going to be to drive folks to the website, the commercials, the television, the print
advertising? Is that the strategy to drive people to the website or is that not the
primary strategy?

10



McDonald:

Hutchison:

Newman:

Hutchison:

Newman:

McDonald:

Hutchison:

NCQT | Marketing Committee
February 13, 2015

It will part of the strategy. Marty McDonald. It will be part of the sirategy.
There's no question about that, but it won't be the only strategy. What we know
is important is that when people are in a social environment, if they're on
Instagram or another platform, they want to be served content in a different way.
It may be a poor or silly analogy, but in today's marketing landscape, we try to
operate less like a restaurant and more like a taco truck. We need to meet people
where they are and serve them content that we know will get a job done.

We need to be mindful, though, of technology and a strong backend. We talked a
lot about that in our approach, our presentation. It's all rooted in data and
technology; that we know our program will perform better if we are not
necessarily just serving content to people where they are. But if we try to take
that same consumer through a funnel and a journey, we try to capture their
information, understand that they might be in the dreaming phase, they're
thinking about where to go next. If we know who they are and how to reach
them, we know that hopefully we're going to try to push them in subtly, not
obnoxiously, but serve them with content that'll convince them to be a planner
and to start planning their trip.

And then to be here in market. When they're in market, they need a mobile app.
You know, we'll serve them different content depending on the vehicle. Qur
strategy is rooted in understanding the importance of the website absolutely, but
it won't be the only foundational element.

Great. Thank you very much.

Marty, this is Don Newman. Our past campaign was based around muted beige.
An architect who built the Boys and Girls Club in Elko said, on the cover of their
presentation, "Beige is not a color for kids." | don't think beige is the color for the
state of Nevada, although Southern Nevada is lots of beige sand, we have lots of
neon. We talk about Nevada blue. We talk about the colors of Lake Tahoe. We
need to have a color scheme that expresses the excitement that this state has to
offer. So, personal pet peeve of mine. Let's put some pizzazz, because this is a
state of pizzazz, into this and I'll be very happy.

We're not the beige state, right? That's the point, right, Commissioner Newman?
Exactly. There's nothing bland about the state of Nevada.
Right. Thank you, Don.

Well said. Commissioners, any other comments before we move on? Ms.
Vecchio, what do we need here? Are you looking for a motion? Do you think we

need a motion, or is this more by way of discussion and input?
11



Vecchio:

Hutchison:

Vecchio:

NCOT | Marketing Committee
February 13, 2015

| don't think we need a motion based on the discussion. What we will do, if this is
okay with everyone, is that in addition to the 90-day plan, we will put together a
campaign evolution strategy and plan for executing through that creative process.
We have lots of creative needs this time. We'll have a television spot probably, if
everyone thinks that that's where we still need to be. We will have lots of digital.
Unlike before, we'll have a robust CRM program, and we really haven't done that
previously. We'll have this mobile app piece that has to get done. We have a lot
of things that need to be accomplished creatively in the next little bit. We can put
together a timeline - and I'm looking for Marty -- of when and how all of those
things will be executed. We can provide that out to you and if you have any
comments or questions or concerns about that timeline, please let us know.

Again, we're not going to try and get the creative done quickly specifically for a
campaign, but we're going to get this through in the most strategic and best way
that we possibly can. While you might see components of it for the
spring/summer campaign, and I'm encouraged that that might be the case, the
campaign in its totality likely won't be ready until fall/winter, if that's what we
decide to do. We've gone with two campaigns a year since I've been here. As we
continue to have this more ongoing relationship and if we definitely want to have
rabid engaged fans, we need to communicate with them more often than two
campaigns a year. Evolving how we communicate with people is going to be part
of this.

I really see us at a precipice of a dramatic change in the way we communicate.
They know Don't Fence Me In is off the table. They know that's really the
foundation, so building upon that in a very new way based on, as Marty was
talking about, all the technology that's available and the budget that we're given
to work with.

Can we address the Commission's input on creative? What's the plan there? I'm
not sure what's happened in the past, but on a go forward basis. What I've heard
other Commissioners talk about is input into creative product. At the same time,
if you're going to have input, you've got to have timely input, right, so we're not
waiting around for everybody. Just speaking for myself, | have no problem with
timelines. If you want input you've got to do it by a certain date or whatever.
What about the Commission's input on creative?

Right. What generally happens in the creative process is we'll come up with a
strategy and a foundational approach for how this evolution will take place and
what channels we'll be using. We'll get that out to the marketing committee for
your input on the general direction and strategy.

12



Hutchison:

Baum;

Hutchison:

Wagnon:

NCOT | Marketing Committee
February 13, 2015

Then, when we start the actual creative, each creative component comes with
some type of a story board. Television comes with a story board; print, will come
with some print mockups and we'll get those to you so you can take a look, and
provide your input back to us. As you know, when we do this in a public forum, it
gets to be a public process. We will share in a public forum when we need to and
with each of you individually when that's most appropriate. We want to be sure
that the process continues along in the right way.

we'll also notify you when we're going on a shoot, or doing creative in a place
where you can be part of. We'll let you know when that's happening so you can
be part of that, if you care to. Then, through the testing period, if you are so
inclined, go and be part of that. | really want you part of this process the whole
way so that at the end you all can say this is extraordinary work. We put our
stamp on it and we're proud that this is representing Nevada. We will provide you
with each of those benchmarks along the way and your participation will be
welcomed.

Thank you, Ms. Vecchio. Commissioners, do you have any guestions or comments
about input on creative or the process that's just been laid out? If we don't speak
up now then | think you pretty much have the okay. Any comments?
Commissioner Baum,

Well, just as somebody who's been in marketing for a long time, | think the key is
we don't want to be junior art director. Staff has a job to do and we don't want to
do the job for them. Conversely, there are a lot of things strategically and
directionally where, if we're involved in the process early enough, we can help
avoid a misstep or make sure that our region of the state is equally represented in
the messaging. So once again, we don't want to look over people's shoulders and
tell them what to do and change a comma here and there, but we do want to
make sure that we're not surprised at something when it's too late to make a
change. It's a delicate balance, but | just want to state that | certainly don't expect
to be signing off on creative. | just want to make sure | know in advance the
direction we're taking.

Thank you, Commissioner.

Yes, this is Commissioner Wagnon. |'d like to support that comment, as well. |
think the important part is to get the marketing committee or the Commissioners
involved early on in the process at the strategic stage or at the concept stage
versus on the backend, because there's a lot of time and energy that goes into
building these campaigns. If we see it on the backend and there are any issues
with it, it creates a problem for the agency. It usually creates a timing issue,

13



Hutchison:

Vecchio:

Hutchison:

Vecchio:

Fine:

Hunt-Bono:

Fine:

NCOT | Marketing Committee
February 13, 2015

because we're pushed up against deadlines. | think we need to make sure that
there are ample opportunities set aside for being engaged at the concept stage,
the strategic stage and then, you know, later on as the creative starts to take
shape. | just want to make sure we're not just coming in at the end of the
process.

Thank you, Commissioner. All right. Ms. Vecchio, anything else that we need
here? | see we've got the evolving Don't Fence Me In campaign positioning, and
then we've also got development of the spring/summer plan. Anything we need
to do on that, before we close out Agenda Item No. 5?

Well, it seems like probably the same sort of process for each of these. The
spring/summer plan is a much tighter timeframe at this point, since we'll start
that in either the first or the mid part of April. Now that we have the agency on
board, we'll be crafting that. That plan along with the media plan and the
strategic approach will be provided to you. We will let you know when we can
get that all completed, so you will have that input right from the get-go. We are
always open for questions as it unfolds.

The 90-day plan is the general approach and the things we're going to accomplish
in the next 90 days. The ramp-up plan, the evolution of the Don't Fence Me In
campaign, and the spring/summer campaign plan, are all going to be happening
simultaneously. We will have those out to you all very shortly for your comments
and input.

Great. Okay. Then with that, we'll close out Agenda Item No. 5, and move on to
Agenda ltem No. 6. Ms. Vecchio.

Thank you. Claudia Vecchio. Greg Fine, our Marketing Director, is going to
provide an overview of where we are with the fall/winter marketing campaign to
date, and he'll go through each of these various sections.

Thank you. Greg Fine, Director of Marketing for Travel Nevada. Commissioner
Hunt-Bono, | just want to get back to you regarding the usage for
travelnevada.com. It's about 45 percent of people who are accessing the website
via mobile and some sort of handheld device, and then about 55 percent are still
using the desktop.

Thank you.

You bet. | just want to go through an overview of where we are in the winter
campaign. | don't want to do a data dive because we're still in the process of the
campaign itself. (slide show) | thought we’'d take a look at where we are in

relationship to how the traveler makes their buying decision as they're planning
14



Hutchison:

Fine:

NCOT | Marketing Committee
February 13, 2015

their trip to Nevada. Some of this stuff is in your packet already, and | will be glad
to share this deck with you for more information, because | don't want to hit upon
all the numbers that are in here.

This is our broadcast buy that we had. That is in your packets, showing the
breakdown of percentages of where the buy was taking place. In locking at some
of the top line numbers | thought were interesting in our online video views. We
had a pretty high click-through rate on the views, on the Owner Q and Specific
Media of about .1 percent, whereas the platform average is .075. What they're
looking at and what they're engaging with is our winter TV spot. 98 percent of
new sessions on the website are also new visitors to the site. Our online video is
driving people to our site, and people are paying attention to it and looking for
more information, which is great to see.

We established new relationships with content providers, Matador Networks and
Nativo. Matador has their own platform that they push their content out on, and
then Nativo places content in various publications, a couple hundred different
publications from U.S. News and World Report to San Francisco Gate. It's a very
cool partnership. | don't know if any of you had the opportunity to work with
them. We've had a lot of luck with these guys. They've been very responsive to
us and have given us all kinds of help. This is some of the stuff from Nativo, really
great creative and good stories to tell about Nevada specifically.

What | wanted to point out here was if you look at Nativo, we've had a total of
27,000 views so far in the three weeks these campaigns have been running.
They've clicked the ad, .58 which is relatively high. But they visited the website
2,930 times from the Nativo pages. Then if you go down to Matador, we're
looking at 31,000 total views of the material, the content of the various stories
that they put out, and then 16,000 shares in four minutes per story. That's the
average, which tells us there's some people who are really paying a lot of
attention. That is really encouraging to see. We really like this partnership with
them, and [ think that they've done a really remarkable job of highlighting specific
areas of Nevada that you can't push out necessarily in a commercial.

How do people get these views? | mean, they're clicking on these -- | mean, how
are they getting these views? Is it just a certain geographic area we're targeting,
right?

We're targeting a specific geographic area. Matador actually is worldwide, and
they have a very robust delivery system, from e-mail to a huge social presence.
They're pushing us out there on all kinds of different channels. And then Nativo --
so say, for instance, somebody is looking for outdoor adventure in Qutside

15



NCOT | Marketing Committee
February 13, 2015

Magazine. A Nativo ad will be served up that says, here's the hot springs you can
visit in Nevada. While they're reading this content in Outside Magazine, they'll
click on that it'll take them to the whole hot springs story that we had placed in
MNativo. We're hitting them from two different levels, drawing them in from
Matador and then pushing it out through Nativo. Pretty exciting stuff.

The other cool thing about Nativo is that this stuff lives on ad infinitum. It really
helps our search because, for instance, they posted the number one search term
for small town travel in Nevada, which is pretty cool. That just helps boost us and
boost our presence. A good partnership with TripAdvisor. | just wanted to point
out a couple things here that accentuates our paid media affecting our earned
media. For instance, we had an 8 percent increase in organic content searches in
TripAdvisor, based upon people seeing our advertising. That shows that, you
know, the page is really influencing the earned media. 17 percent increase of
Nevada visitation to TripAdvisor on information about Nevada over the same
period last year, and 8 percent of that is specifically attributed to our Travel
Mevada advertising. The advertising is working and it's pushing people out there.
That was some great information to see.

| talked a bit about our relationship with Expedia and Travelocity and how we've
expanded that. You can see, this is off our winter landing page. How somebody
would, if they were so inclined, to book a trip to Elko, could click on one of those
links and it would then take them to an Elko page, or a Las Vegas page, or
whatever city they were looking to visit. These Nevada landing pages have
specific properties pertaining to that city. Here's Vegas, and then we go to
Travelocity, Reno. Here's the really interesting thing, and it shows that we hitched
our wagon to a very dominant star in the OTA realm. There has been 11 percent
in booking revenue from last year at this time, and this has just occurred since
these campaigns launched on 12/15 through the 9" of this month. $51 million for
Expedia, a 51 percent increase on Travelocity's booking of $10.6 million. That is
probably due to Travelocity being purchased by Expedia and it increased exposure
they received there.

You can see some of the other stats there. The ADR is up on both sites. Length of
stay is up for Travelocity. Length of stay is down a percent for Expedia. I'm not
sure why that is, but overall room nights, 424,000 Expedia, and respectively
91,000 for Travelocity. We gain good exposure with them, and | think we have a
good opportunity to make direct bookings based upon that information.

Just some statistics from our website. We've had 29,000 adventure views from
the launch of our campaign, which is fairly significant. That's people going to a
specific adventure that we pushed out. Again, it could be the hot springs or it

16



NCOT | Marketing Committee
February 13, 2015

could be the significance of Picon Punch in our state -- our state's history, so on
and so forth. 6,477 partner referrals which is just wonderful in my book. That's
people clicking out to our various partners, whether it's a lodging facility or it's an
attraction. Pretty significant referral rate. 4,300 visitor guide orders. That's good
to see. And that's again, from the launch of the campaign.

About the paid portion of our social on Facebook. The important thing | wanted
to point out was the 27,000 additional views that we received of our TV spot
through our paid advertising on Facebook. When we wrap everything up at the
end and we do our effectiveness study, we'll be able to show the relationship
between how this has impacted our organic social impact.

Our promotion, coming along nicely. You can see we've got some great partners
there. Commissioner Wagnon, thank you very much for participating on
Heavenly's behalf. Apex is a new partner for us, and they are a worldwide
sunglass distributor. They just happen to be in all of our key target markets, as
well as some of our feeder, or international markets. We're looking at expanding
upon that relationship, and that certainly came about because of this particular
promotion. The promotion is built to create a strong buzz in both PR and the
social end of things. We're doing a lot of buildup leading up to it. We'll have a
strong presence while the promotion is taking place, and then we have the
opportunity to do the follow up of what took place, what type of party they had
and enjoyed themselves. It's getting some good buzz, and we have another week
for that before that closes out and the winners will be announced.

Okay. Commissioner Baum, yeah, we understand. We've gone through some
pain with our search aspect on our website. Admittedly, it's been difficult. We're
currently in beta testing, moving from this old position where you would type
something in and you would have to type it all the way in, and then when you get
the search results you get this confusing left-hand navigation bar and then even
less-focused series of points of interest being detailed on the website. As of the
end of this month, we will then be going to what is called predictive search. If you
type in red, Red Rock will come in and then offer that information up. If you type
in Reno, you won't get Renown Hospital. Our search display is changing
dramatically to a more visual display.

Instead of having copy blocks and text-heavy type of search, we're giving photos
with brief captions, considerably more search options on there, and then an easier
to use navigation bar at the top. | think we're going to see a2 considerable change
in our usage based upon this, and our bounce rate, | think, is going to drop
considerably. We've added a map element as well, that allows people to click on

17



Matthews:
Fine:

Matthews:

Hutchison:

Matthews:
Hutchison:

Baum:

NCOT | Marketing Committee
February 13, 2015

the map, take them to that particular point of interest or adventure. Chris, did |
forget anything on that?

No, but we'll get the {inaudible).
Gotit. Sorry.

For the record, Chris Matthews, Tourism Webmaster. Hello. On the backend, one
of the things that we've been able to do is to expose the inner workings of how
search results are displayed, which is going to allow us to fine tune those results
to make sure that what we're expecting to see is what we are actually seeing. To
Commissioner Baum's point, | just did a search on our beta site for Reno and
sorted by the places to stay, and our first 71 resulis are very specifically Reno
lodging facilities. We've been able to fine tune that and make sure that the
appropriate entries are showing up where they're supposed to.

Great. Thank you very much. Is it just a great job to the tourism webmaster?
Don't you just love telling people that?

Oh, it's brilliant. | love it.
Thank you for your information. Commissioner Baum.

Just to that, since we have our new marketing team here, two of the other areas
that I'm sure will be addressed are the way the state is referred to. For example,
Reno-Tahoe is referred to as northwestern. No consumers fook at the world that
way. That's not a term that's used locally. It's not a term used by outsiders, so it
makes it difficult. If you don't know where Reno is located in the state, there's no
way you're going to end up there, and so that's a major flaw. And then the other
thing is when it gets to special events, which certainly are a big element of
Northern Nevada's appeal and certainly big in Vegas, as well, we're short on
content. Some of the largest, most impressive 500,000-attendee kind of events
don't show up, and some of the smallest, most secondary events do. So content
wise, we really have to work on that because we're underselling ourselves.

We're one of the best states in the country in terms of special events and
activities to come to, and yet most of those are not on the website. Those are big
things, because if we're spending millions of dollars in advertising to drive people
to that site and when they get there they can't find information on the things
we're most proud of, that's a problem. 1 don't want to beat a dead horse, but
with a new team these are real issues, because website mobile device the same
content is being drawn, it has to be useful.

18



Hutchison:

Fine:

Hutchison:

Fine:

Hutchison:

Fine:

Hutchison:

Vecchio:

Hutchison:

Fine:

Hutchison:

Fine:

Hutchison:

NCOT | Marketing Committee
february 13, 2015

Thank you, Commissioner.

Lieutenant Governor, | jumped ahead in the Agenda a little bit. | overran
Bethany's portion, so | might as well just close out.

You've got the flexibility to do that, so...
All right. | apologize about that.
That's all right.

Finally, we are in the website world. We're updating our much needed Nevada
culture and tourism industry partner and specific museums, arts and Indian
Commission websites. This is the site on the left is the overarching Tourism and
Cultural Affairs site, which will house museums, Indian affairs, our industry
partner site, as well as arts. Those are being made over and new content is being
put into those now and should be live somewhere in mid-March or so.

All right. Ms. Vecchio.

This is Claudia, for the record. This is the Department of Tourism and Cultural
Affairs component of the site. The travelnevada.biz site, the industry site, it will
remain a Travel Nevada component. It's not a consumer site, it's for industry and
industry education. When we talked at the strategic planning meeting as a full
Commission, the managing and enhancing the reputation of this organization and
its offerings out to our partners, needs to live very strongly on that site. While the
agency will be working on the consumer facing travelnevada.com, Chris and his
team, will be completing nevadaculture.org, which is our sister agency. The
business site of TravelNevada will be the next key thing that they'll be working on
internally. The site will be redesigned to enhance the reputation and the product
offerings from our agency.

Great. Thank you. Mr. Fine.

And finally, | just want to leave you with this. We just received an e-mail this
morning from a lady who is responding to one of our thank you e-mails. It says,
"Thank you for the nice e-mail. | had the privilege of staying at the Luxor and love
Nevada, too. | would like to live in Nevada and move to your beloved state. |
currently live in Maryland and hate this state." (Inaudible).

All right. Mr. Fine, your assignment today is to go find her and bring her here.
So that's it for me. Thank you very much. Can | answer any questions?

Commissioners, any questions on Mr. Fine's fine presentation? All right.
19



Fine:

Hutchison:

Fine:

Hutchison:

Vecchio:

Hutchison:

Drysdale:

NCOT | Marketing Commiitee
February 13, 2015

Fantastic.
You did a great job. Thank you very much.
Thank you.

Ms. Vecchio, do we have anything else on Agenda ltem No. 67 Does that close us
out?

That closes us out of item 6.

All right. Let's close out Agenda Item No. 6 and move on to Agenda Item No. 7,
which is Public Relations Update.

Hi. For the record, Bethany Drysdale, Director of Public Relations. I'm going to
give a quick overview of how some of what we're doing in public relations is
integrated. You're going to hear that word over and over again, integrated with
what marketing is doing. This is very exciting for us because before Claudia got
here several years ago, PR was not really part of marketing. | would not be at one
of these meetings and we were doing our own thing. Claudia very brilliantly
brought us together and it's been working more and more cohesively with Greg
on board now. It's very exciting for us to be able to know that we have one solid
mission, one solid goal and one solid voice. What I'm going to show you is really
just examples of what we've been doing to speak in one voice.

Social media is huge for our audience, of course, really targeting those millennials
who are on their phones and using social media. Greg used a slide earlier that |
wish | had included in mine, as well. It was the inverted pyramid that showed
impressions at the top. Fantastic. You get people aware of your brand. That's
wonderful. That's where we've been for a very long time, showing people what's
around Nevada. What we want to do is really engage people, and that's where
you get the likes. People who are loyal to your brand will like everything you do.
We see on Facebook lots of likes. For a long time, we really reported the
impressions and the likes because that was the awareness. But the real meat of
what we want to do is getting people to advocate for us, getting them to take that
step beyond just scrolling through their news feed on Facebook and liking things
here and there. We want them to share it. We want them to think something is
so cool that they want their friends to see it. That's what we're really getting
after, is developing the content, developing the social media posts, news that is
really interesting and cool enough, for lack of a better word, something cool
enough that they want to share with their friends, making them look cool in the
process, as well.

20



Hutchison:

Drysdale:

Hutchison:

Drysdale:

Fine:

Drysdale:

Hutchison:

NCOT | Marketing Committee
February 13, 2015

That's what's been really exciting for me in this last campaign is to see the change
in engagement, to see the change in shares. We are hitting records that we've
never hit before, obviously, if it's a record. This is really exciting to me, some of
the stats. | won't read through all of them, but to finally see people retweeting
and reposting things is just so cool for us. When we get to that TNS study that'll
come out at the end of the campaign, as Greg said, we'll really be able to see how
the paid and the earned is working together to drive our message even farther.

Facebook is where it gets really, really cool. You'll see engagements, 22,000
engagements. Again, not just people seeing things. That's where they're actually
taking action and liking and sharing things. In the last week alone, we had an
increase in 31 -- almost 32 percent engagement. This is so exciting, and | truly
believe it's because we're serving them things that they want to see, that they
think is interesting. A lot of it is the content that's been developed for Matador
and Nativo and content developed for our website, where we're working very
integrated, again, with marketing. We're coming up with the messages, the things
that we think are cool and will be shared, they're working them into their
marketing platform, and then we can all share it. So it's really awesome how it's
working together.

Here's one of the Matador stories. 15 things every Californian should know about
Nevada. California is obviously one of our big target markets, both in Bay area
and Southern California. This story was just phenomenal, got shared and liked
and reached all gver the ptace. That was one great example.

Could I just ask you (inaudible}?
Oh, absolutely.

Is that our original content or was that something we took from another
publication?

Matador created it for us. We gave them the story ideas. They really came back
to us throughout and said, okay, here are some stories that we think we should
put together, and we went back and said, well, this one's okay but it's been played
out, or this one's a great idea, can you flesh this out for us. | don't remember how
many stories are they doing for us.

| think they're doing four and then a video segment.
They're doing four stories for us and then a video, as well.

Over the course of how much time?

21



Drysdale:
Fine:

Drysdale:

Hutchison:

Drysdale:

Hutchison:

Drysdale:

NCOT | Marketing Committee
february 13, 2015

of --
Between now and the end of the month.

Now and the end of the month. We've had two, right, so far? Three through
Matador, so we have one more coming. This is really us working with them to
develop the right story ideas. They aren’t going out and creating without our
stamp of approval, and really working with us on it. Something that we know,
everybody loves lists, especially in social media. There's argument that they've
been done to death, but I think people still really want those nuggets, those sound
bites. Okay, these are the 15 things that | probably should know about the state.
| think that's why this one did really well. It's a little challenge to our neighbors to
the west. If they want to come here, these are things they should know about our
state.

Hot springs are fantastic. Whether you are somebody who will actually go out
and sit in a hot spring or you just think you might be that type of person who's
cool enough to do that, whether or not you actually wili do it. | think it really
resonates with the aspirational side of travelers. This posted really well. This was
another one that Matador wrote for us, but we told them we want a hot springs
story. These are the hot springs we want you to include, and they went out and
wrote it. If you don't know the Matador network, | really recommend going and
checking it out. It's very cutting edge. | don't know if that's the right word for it.
It definitely skews to a younger audience and it skews -- maybe risqué is not the
right either, but it's -- a little edgy, a little edgier.

Generally, risqué is not a good word in public meetings.

No. Yeah, we'll strike that word. Itis a little bit edgier, but it's our audience. It'sa
fantastic website, and they are huge on social. They are just all over the place in
social media. This is another one they created. Got some great engagement from
that. This one was actually an organic news story from USA Today. We love when
we get those big posts. This one did really, really well, as well.

Let me just ask you. What's your role, Ms. Drysdale, in trying to get USA Today or
National Publications or Regional Publications? | mean that's one of the things
you're doing. You're pitching this stuff all the time. Are you seeing results from
that? What do you see trending with your efforts with major publications?

That's a very traditional public relations, media relations role and we are pitching
them constantly. It's really cool, | think. 1 like to think that Nevada works
differently than a lot of other states, where we really work cooperatively with the
local areas, as well. We're seeing that when we're pitching ski stories, of course,

22



NCOT | Marketing Committee
February 13, 2015

North Lake Tahoe, South Lake Tahoe, RSCVA. Everybody is pitching those stories,
as well. We go out to travel writer conferences and meet with travel writers.
Freelancers are golden. They've had a bad reputation in the past for being travel
writers so they can get free vacations, but that's really not the case. Travel writers
have to make money. They have to sell their stories to make money. By selling
their stories to many publications, they make even more money, which makes us
more exposure.

Qur role is pitching. We pitch constantly. Chris Moran who is not here today, she
waorks in our office and writes a lot of the pitches and she's got a growing and
very, very good list of media that she pitches to. We're also watching what travel
writers are writing about, something that's a hot topic we'll jump on that if we fit
in to it and we'll pitch a story.

Instagram is something that we're continuing to grow. Instagram is strictly visual,
not a lot of room for text, so Nevada is perfect for it. Getting our colors out, like
you mentioned, Don. Nevada is such a cool, beautiful state. Our sunsets lately
have just been amazing, and we've seen a lot of traction with the really scenic
shots on Instagram. Instagram is a place where we're doing a lot of curated
content. We're getting people to post things for us, which is great. If you can get
other people to post what they think is really cool and tag you in it, you're getting
them to take an extra step, to go out of their way to do something for you. That's
huge. That's part of the advocacy. They are now our advocates for the state.

Here is some examples of shots that were actually posted for us. Instagram isn’t a
really conversational place. People don't comment that much. To see even a
handful of comments is exciting for us, and to see people taking that step to post
these things for us. The scenic shots work really well on Instagram. Then jumping
right into another segment. One of our things that we're really looking at now is
supporting the air service coming intc primarily Reno-Tahoe. That's where the big
action is happening right now. Forgive me, please, in the south. | know there's a
lot of great air service, new air service happening in Las Vegas. Where we're
seeing some immediate opportunity, though, is with the new flights coming into
Reno. With Volaris, the direct flight from Guadalajara, we have a media group
coming in the week after next to write about that flight, and then a couple weeks
later Travel Channel from Mexico is coming in on that flight and writing about
Northern Nevada on a tour that we'll be doing.

letBlue is a hot topic right now and we are all over that, especially now with our
great partnership with Abbi Agency to see they're handling the RASC contract, as
well. There is some great overlap and cool things that we can do. JetBlue is going
to do a big press conference, media tours, 3 lot of really great media opportunities

23



Hutchison:

Drysdale:

Hutchison:

Baum:

Hutchison:

NCOT | Marketing Cammittee
February 13, 2015

in New York, so we'll be able to be a part of that. That's front and center on our
radar right now. Then long-term, the Thomas Cook flight coming in from London.
As you know, we have an office in London, representation there, so we're working
with them to support that flight, as well. That doesn't happen until September, so
we're in the planning stages now and I'll have more to be able to tell you as we
get closer to that.

The spring/summer campaign. We're all about get out of there. It's been a nice,
sunny winter, but we're looking forward to really pushing the adventure off roads
in the spring/summer campaign, working with the Abbi agency on planning a
press tour around adventure. This is not going to be a sightseeing, you know,
bring your walking stick along. This is going to be a serious adventure tour. I'm
very excited about that. That will really be our focus for the spring/summer,
getting those messages out of really the only things you can do in Nevada. |
mean, you can go to Utah and you can climb rocks, but they're going to have some
real true-to Nevada experiences. | know I'm speaking very generally, because
we're planning that now, but rest assured this is going to be a really cool
adventure-focused campaign for us in the spring/summer. That is it for PR, so I'm
happy to take any questions.

Commissioners, any questions for Ms. Drysdale, please? All right.
Okay.
Commissioner Baum.

Just a comment. I've only been here for three years, but I'm seeing more regional
cooperation and coordination of PR efforts. And, obviously, a lot of that in the
northern part of the state has to do with all the great story angles from the Tesla
battery factory and other companies moving into the region, the drone industry,
et cetera. But it's opening a lot of doors, and the good news is that the RSCVA and
RASC, which | chair, work with the Abbi Agency, which is also creating a regional
consortium and then we work closely with Bethany and her team here at NCOT.
So on the PR side, | think we are pretty much well-linked together at every level,
and as a result we're making sure we're not stepping on each other's toes and are
able to go forward and maximize these opportunities. There's a lot of great media
around the corner from various combinations of partners in that consortium. But
there's never been more opportunity to get these national stories and reach the
decision makers and the influencers who can help change the dialogue about,
certainly, the Reno-Tahoe area, but also the rest of the state.

Thank you, Commissioner. Any comments in Las Vegas? All right.

24



Ralenkotter:

Hutchison:

Vecchio:

Fine:

Vecchio:

Hutchison:

Public Comment

None

Hutchison:

Adjournment
Hutchison:
Baum:
Hutchison:
Ralenkotter:
Hutchison:
Ralenkotter:
Hunt-Bono:

Hutchison:

NCOT | Marketing Committee
February 13, 2015

It's great.

Thank you very much, Ms. Drysdale. Appreciate your presentation. Ms. Vecchio,
does that close us out for Agenda ltem. 77

That closes us out for Item 7, and | believe we have covered item 8.
We have.
All right.

Okay. We'll close out both Agenda Item 7 and Agenda item 8. That takes us to
Agenda Item No. 9, Public Comments. Are there any members of the public or
anybody in the audience today here in Carson City who would like to offer public
comments to the Commission? All right. How about in Las Vegas, any members
there? Okay.

Well, just by show of hands, I'm just curious, who here is from out of state? Who
here traveled here from out of state? Anybody here travel from out of state? All
right. Your homework is to go stimulate the iocal economy. If you have any
questions, | think Claudia can help you with a lot of different suggestions. All
right. Then we'll go ahead and close out Agenda Item No. 9, which is Public
Comment and we will move on to Agenda Item No. 10.

The Chair will accept a motion for adjournment.
Move to adjourn.

Commissioner Baum moved to adjourn.

Second.

Second by -- Lieutenant Governor, was that you?
No, it was me, Rossi.

It was Rossi.

Oh, I'm sorry, Rossi. Well, then I'll -- we'll give Rossi the second. You heard the
motion, all those in favor? All those in favor signify by saying aye.

25



NCOT | Marketing Committee
February 13, 2015

Group: Aye.

Hutchison: Any opposed no? Motion carries. We're adjourned. Thank you very much.

The meeting adjourned at 11:10 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Dee Chekowitz-Dykes, Executive Assistant
Department of Tourism and Cultural Affairs
Nevada Commission on Tourism

26









e e — S e L) s

auiIow Qualbiyey
31enbsino4 uo suollae ,Ja1e| 10§ 2ALS, GT pue

(oAnen 8 AJ110ds Yaim) 1uauod Jo saleys 8GE ‘suey yooqadeq mau TzZT Suuaisidal o -.¢
‘epeaaN|aAel) yuim ade3ua pue Joelalu) 03 ssauduljjim paseslou] s,33uaipne sy}
guimoys ‘ujsealdul s| suoide ,1ale| J0) ANES, PUE IBYS JO JAQUINU 3U] J19AIMOY U:oufu.\\:o 8
Jlawwns/8ulids 03 pasedwod SuIMO|S S SUBJ )00QaIe4 MBU Jo JBqUINUDY| — « @

aded Suipue| udiedwed e
snsian e3edawoy syl 01 Sundasip st udiedwed sjy3 18y} palou aq pinoys 3 ysnoyyje
— SUOISIBAUODD TS Bulialsidal pue ‘gz:z ‘@8eiane uo Buipuads aue SI0NSIA 13ym
‘smainagded 5/ °cg yum udiedwed sowwns/3unds sy Buunp asom Asy) se ael
Jejiwis e je Suipanuod pue padedua aJe 8)is 9yl 03 YSnouyy P oymsiasnayj  —
J0s1Apydill pue z)guQ 91| s4auied adels Sujuueld yum apew
ate suoljeziwinido se asil 03 Sy} 392dxa am JIaABMOY ‘(%T9° sem Y1) Jawwns/3uluds)
%LE" 40 Y1D B pue sy21|2 06598 paplodal e yum udiedwes sawiuns/3ulids .
3Y3 uey) ajed Jamoj Ajay3)|s e 1e ays ay3 03 s1o01isia Suialp s) uSiedwed ay)
mou suoneziwdo ayew o3 siauped yiim Suiiom 4 9M pPUB SPUOIaS eV
06'ST 40 YJewyouaq dopjsap Allsnpul anoge §|11s Ing Jawwns/3unds uey) ssa)
SPU0Jas 9T Sem SIYl ‘Spu0das i/ T a3esaae uo suypuads * \«o%_.«?ﬁ.
S| duUBIpne ay) 4snamoH -

%20’ 4O 3. SUOolIDEIBIUI JoWwWNS/Bulids 3yl sAoqe %4007 4900 ‘%S, TT
JO 91e) uonesaul ue Joy Jawwns/3uiads ul paleisuad 219M JBYM UBY] SUOIIDBIDIUL
310W §95'80T ‘suoIdeIRIUl ETE'BYE BYI YFnoayl 3|qISIA S Y2IYMm
Suimoys souaipne ay] -

suolssasdw pataAllep yTE Lrb € 941 YBnoayl ssauateme aallp 0} Suidiay
SI Yslym 3uspne 13316} a3y} 03 sey usiedwesayy -—

QeTEeE 9, symsay ubreduren I2)UIp) /TS

BG 300Ny




auniiow Quaubyey

SYIN g 0831Q ues pue 0JUSWEIJES e

(32191 pue |jiqow Suipn|aul) [e}sid

SYINQ Ouay pue ‘se3ap
seq ‘asiog ‘A1) 9)e] 3|eS ‘XIU30yd ‘0aSIduel UBS ‘S3|98UY SOT e

:(19]qe3 pue ajiqow uipnoul) (€130 'Y OSPIA  feme

:uSiedwed J21UIA/]|B4 @Y1 YHM JUSISISUOD B4 |[IM SIjJew Jswwng/sulds —

S1oIRIA RIPSN I1outung/buridg




auniiow Qualib|yey

./J
Josiapediy
Suiq 26000 6.0
ZL/FHG  Amods () Bn%WoE = SIS G)
% P,

udledwed Jauipn/l1e4 sy Joj sonAjeue
9107 Menuer ydnoiyi §T0Z J13quaAcN uo paseq saa11aa(qo pue sjeod 1as Jno Suneaw jou S| aduewIoRd
ssajun udiedwed Jswwng/3uiids 3yl 4oy pasapisucd AjSuciis aq ||Im siaulied eipaw JAUIAN/(lES

sdiysisuned panuijuo) gT A4

HHOMLIN
JIAOK SVIIH3WY

ssajaaes) abebuy

NY3ros ¢

1seouxonb
ANY 0odvYd 4+ OAILVYN [

sI9ulIed eIpaj 1ounung/buridg




aunJow Qualbiyey

asnods pub sppy 413Y1
Jo djay ayi yum suoisidap uoiapuiISap UoiIbIna axypw AjpdidAy A3y |
Sapn3Ile o1423ds-1uai|D
153493Uld AL J40MIIN
poo4 ‘auizobojy ajdoad ‘wipibpisuf ‘Xif1aN Ho0qadn4 ‘viopudd sai
saoua.asaid 9|A1S3)I| pUE BIPSW |BIBUBYD
JUALLUIDIIBIUS JO 32.N0S D S1 13{q03 3j1ym paziupb.io buiAols
pup BuiyiAiana 1of 221n0s S| UOYALIDWS S13sn 1auUd3jul ADIH
s1qey pue agesn ejpaw pue adlAa(
sainow Buiyazom ‘spuatif yum auim bupjurip ‘butjannii ‘buipnay
Sal}iAIIIe Ad)Y)
SaAl| 113y ui A131410n 333s pup sbuiyl mau buidi) Aofua Aay
SETRNEETTT
pue Ajiiey a1 SaA1 J1I9y3 ul s3uiyl SPIEMO] Sapnlille |eiauds ‘|9Ad| YsIH —
:papn|aul 3q WS 1eym -
suolIloe Jo 3dualsyeld
LOWIWOD UO Pased S1asqns Ja||ews olul ualpne peolq e Suipialp Ag pajeas) —

SOTIJOIJ @ouaIpny




auilow Quasbiyey

Jlqejieae
SBINAIIOR J00PING SNOJBWINL
sey jeyl 10ds uolleIea e 23S
Fuisia 210jaq uoeI|
B U0 |21easas 3UIop A0 »
- Spually
JU3 UD 2[IyMm JUIWUIRLIIUS 20§ J0 dnoug jjews e yum io
pue 03pIA Y2lem 0] S15|qel asn . SIA[aSWAY] AQ |9ARS) 0} JDJDL]

JISNW PEOJUMOP ‘JUBLIUIRTIRWID
noge pead ‘s3ojq JIsia ‘olped

241 0] ua1si| ‘sue|d [aaes axew
‘weidosd Al 10 31A0W e Yalem
YJJomiau |E120S O} 18UISIUI BY) S3SM

‘paulelsaiud
Aj|enadsa pue pawuoju
‘paziuedio wayy) sdaay ‘Funfiiians T — opes m_umEm“Muoo&
10} 831n0s H3Y3 S| INGOW " woisinarm) !

?desn moq 28esn a8etany afesn yd|H

%ﬂ
[0y ¢oL |
do) au 1e aq 03 Juem pue

SI9pEea| aq 01 S3A|ISWIBY] JBPISU0D ASY L
saAjaswayl a8uafjeyd

01 Aem e 10§ Bujoo) sAem|e aie pue

a1 AepAiaaa J1ayl ul Ajaiea yaas Aay L

S{euO0ISS3401d BUNOA




G g aunowi D uaibjyey

W i g R
waemuney o7 2o IR

W R

ey sur N

| s

2] § Leg2ery eete

Cmc TTY R saoys ovn dol

B 1Ty A R SILETICSTE B FRES 3] M PRLSHCZ M ahustzd B 4n

A3 wiag
=

Ry ORug o wes | dad

VA _.W (1) wdg e 77 fequdesa yinony
Aep aad BOUO 19T TULM OF SILELD TOA S50 J,UO(] jYEED
1 000 05 Seme Bnald o1 ALjuno] wesuaUNY 1280

- e
2= HROL ML HO MM
JYONCH WRHIONY L3AT

SHINLAROS NTHL
SHBOLS 150W HLIA 3KSH 31_

ANNIINTYOY

030IlA S30Y1d  ONIAIT SM0DHE 8 LHINNDD
A NVIIHIRY

et i 4 & 4§ @ N LYIHD

[ W OTMUA  SIOVHI ONIAIT  SMOHS

S TN | I Y] e : by oo mpiren, syt

agejs Suiuue|d ayl ulunp sJuaipne ayl YUm Sa3ed UOISIDAUOD
pue juawasesua aseatoul d|ay 03 suolleziwiido uollde 0} |[ed pue Aiadewl
01 sa1epdn |BUOSESaS PNJIUL PINOM SUOIIBIIHIPOW SAIIE3UD JBWWNS/Bulids —

umeeon 3 g &

SUOTJEDTJIPOIAl ©DBSSOIAl 2ATIRSID




e ———— — = - =3 —

aunJow O uaub|yey

SSIEA DOGTE
$af A MUITS M} PUT UISEL 1048 j¢ adrospur]
SUTE 2 1T TUROOT LA JAYY] SUTHIMY JTI 2
WINUS 1] UL SICTS 0P 08 RIT 1018 (9 ) 550,

DY (9 0L STenLs
E0EE KYLL T3M

W] WA LTS Y BV S

ﬁ.h:..!.ﬂ.l‘.F”wIHJ e Pl 7 ¥ IVFIESER T B O R, MO W3] 100 2] S fis 3 4 3 Jofurd vin g
— nr“ﬂ : jlod1eD A|3) ;epenan A

[ELHISRS Yo < Ra¥ .
Al b wIE -
YIEWTIOD HSLLIEGA aﬁuﬁm AEZ

foiren Af=d1 "m_umbuz AN ppor

e p———

r E I-I-IH“ am SESLER .. - - -
1E0% NETIT o ; ki l..”nbéﬂn-...ﬁua..kan! I\ UYAY
S -1 - U0 C.L STRCTTINED M0 LHOET LSWL THL
Tt T L
3 LN t z 1

ponunuo)) ‘eAreaI))

ﬁﬂu_hﬁ.wﬂ-ﬂm;:__.ﬂ.«\
i T




RO R

aunJow O uaubjyey

Taplkopl sy 0 posu i a2y shop
rnl.,s..ll..l.-f..nr-li_....._jp

panunuo) ‘SAleaI)



auiiow Quaubiyey

‘SUOISIAI
pPapaau aulWIB1DpP 01 S10dS UOISIAS|I] JO MIIADY

Ay sepag vy uapdaiey

vavaH | 2

e

SIH aDiva oNTi3ds LRl h sucsal
0L 3 3H SIAIMA X3 [ E RS
W-EE:NQUE Zﬁﬁ 1 -, . FER

MIIAMALNI 3AISNTOXT Ly : f #0pa 31weig iepe] BuRrs 8§
1 ..... > . | [}

Sepasius pus Butaniliy o DEsiox a5 vdl pum 00
pRrEH AEpm vED 1w Durrd pasg et tvines I
TG WO pUT LAy e300 Asmmre)

431D 4¥paD S3HNG F U] LoD ST

W0y« 1D LOLISD ed I Y AUl |ejoH

1914

€ won ) :eBmioud Ko seped nok ping . TSSE-TIZ-99e-L

s Lmdaa oy )

yasees sBury of 15651 1n Ao 00 01 TH3T U obemd

Z21Ig8%

panunuo,) ‘OARaI)




auiow uaub|yey

dde ajigow
ayz Jo A10831e9 SyuULIQ 7§ POOS BY3 03Ul JUIU0D d|9A Ful3eiFajul UO BUDIOM e
epeaaNjanelL Aq paljdwod AsaSew sayjall 918009 asnoy 03 aged e Fuileal) «

:SWi9lf jeuonippy

sayoune| uiedwed e swiy yoea safed Suipue| ajeledas 21ea1d 0} pasu
3U31 S9IRUILID Y21ym ‘D1IS BY) uo eale udiedled jqIxa|} JusISISUOD B paleal) «
a8edawoy ayy ojuj aA1zeaId udiedwed mau ay) paleIgaluy| e

sJ0.13 HQp 98euew pue
uanaid djay 01 003 12341paJ € }ING PUB 2INIINIIS TN PISIAAL € pajuawa|dui| «

sisujped 10} B|geadeuew alow

pue Juawa|dw 03 J3I1sea saFueyd SaYBW PUR MO|}J0M Y] SBUIJWEBIIS SIYL »

|[9ABJET] 03 |RdNI( WOLS 001 SIND PAYIUMS e

:9UQ 9sey (-

"u33u02 Bupyoojun pup buioniajul

0] S4311IDQ S3YSIUILIP 3|IYm J2ff0 0] SDY DPDAIN 1DYM 1N0GD 3J0W UID3| 0F SIOHSIA

SMOJ[D 1DY] 3315 3NN ‘asn-03-ASDa U S] JNsad Y| '93Sqam ayl YIm uoj3a0iaui
s,4asn ay Afijdwis 01 Xn/IN S,wo2 bpoA3N|aAp.L fo ubisapal a3a/dwiod b uUop soY NS -

SJIIOWSOURUT 9)Ig UI0D BPRASN[OARL],




\..::
3 i ] - : : < | T
LR m”.;.. uﬁ IR ;
E..@... 1EF.trL_:_
..
. ... :nt
..,._.\..E
.

L STIHNHD NG

aunJowQualibjyey

STYHIDIED 40 &
OTHOM ¥ & isaE

AVISOLSHIYid ™~ 03O0LSINd~ O

D ENEES woromaen | - viusaews & e i

1HYdY 3IIS ¥
NIHL® QTHEA ¥

AVISOLSIWId = 090LSINId ™ DOOLSINHL <=<>m=

0 TLITHTF  veprasess TIAELMEN s BPRARN A

SATIBSID) WIOD BPRASN[OARIL],




aunow Qualbjye)

SRR ARSDd A0TwMOT [0AR)- L3 BRRARy IOUILE A 1O RS WOASS
g el caren v i PUS PIARD #13 14512 6 848 ‘SIqEABE A1m Y688 843 U 11 ACjuS ©) Apess
BRI PROS BY) 43} SSHBADIEIE IS0 pur Ko Paicy Sulyl Syl ) pod oF WuEm pnok Buissens alem yy ¢

MAU I RINUSARE 118U i @315 JOAIS BUY JO KIS DL I NG TUSAS LT 3U PUY ek B sus
©} noA 10} SUCHEUIINP $18)y0 RDEAGN punas 51101 Luo Bulraned Anead Aoqmo] rusiisty Bupenes Spys sy
Ry e N3OHNTA HOAZA 3 ACT IAVD | SH309

-SHIEIHLYS HYHILIA JHOS HOHJ ‘AY130d A0RNDD D1 ADH =4

SENAIMIAGY QRUNIYEd

PONUNIUOD ‘OAT}EDI)) UIOD BPRASNISARL],




suniJow O ualibiyey

9T0T AeN Alle3 :youneq usiedwe)y —
9T0Z Y24eA :epeASN|2ARIL 0] PRIUSSAIJ UOIIEPUSLULLIOISY —
910z Adeniqag 1S1aulled 011N0 44y —

Bururr ], ubtedure) rsutung/burxdg




mHUﬂUﬂUrumuaum.lJ]nunu_ur___h_F_______rL




14ydY LVIS ¥
‘NIHLIR OTHOM ¥

VAVAIN

9T0C ‘TT "924
9911 wwWwo) 3unayJeN

100N

SHIVA4Y IVENLIND ANV WSIHNOL 40 LN3IW1dvd3da




1HydY AEVIS ¥ <=<>uz . :
'HIHAIH @THOA Y SHIVIAY IVUNLIND ANV WSIHNOL 40 LN3INLEVE 3D
~

SHIVSAY TYNLIND B HSIBNOL e N

_..uiln...v.*.u# ....f._.._..ua_r .

>

L= S




THYdY 3LViS ¥
"HIHLIH G1HOA Y SHIYALAY TYHNLIND ANY WSIHNOL 40 (M 3LEY«i3d
~




AHYdY LIS V
HIHAIN DTHOM V SHIVIAY IVHNLAND ANY NSIHNOL 30 TNyl Ed
L




LYY 31ViS ¥
HIHLIN GIE0A ¥ SHIYAAY IYHNLTIND ANY WSINOL 40 LN3N Ld Ve 3Q
~




14VaV ILVIS ¥ <=<>uz
‘RIHLHY O140H ¥ SHIWVA4Y IVHNLIND ANY WSIENOL JO IMNIWLEYIEG
-~

i | ST ey

-_nt-ﬂnﬂuo.:u-uc sy i A,
CLTT Y SH Puy _ins w3y ._asu.-e“u..uun..h Ry 8, #ler o
IS 210 01 Kiries sayesuey Pueig nH.._.u 4 s —ﬂg :&.Eaﬂu“_._-ﬁﬁmﬁ-bﬂ

VavAIN




L4VdY 31ViS ¥
HIHLIN T7HON ¢_q q:mz SHIVIY AVHALTND ANV INSINNOL 40 LMLV S

SI8uURg BOTITIBRNY
pur ‘abeubis Buipuy-Aem ‘abeubis Buipprng Buknuap) ybnosyy
JUILLDIETS |RIUAULONALD BUTIIS 7 9NQUS ||iM PURIQ @Y

Sapyd PPl D |

VavAIN




#,

THYAY LS ¥ <=<>uz ST gty | i
"NIHLIA G1HOA ¥ SN AIVYHALIND ONY NS IE O S0 NI LW 30
-~

W0 O B RS IOLBA A0 AT U @ LTS WA uly 0T

Vilin

SR RO TR £ T

sonn £5TAIRASLL
34y AH3HS

| i
ALy Lt (44 11 !d!-hq”“iw -
i soriandl
ey by ;

! - P

qg::—e:..rm £ =
(Rl
HOISSIMRGD EUIEL L) ]
4 e u.nun.hnaﬁn
u-n”:!%“.-m 3Ny AHHANS
It

03N

f
g
=

Ex iU M e nchons on e o

aN 1

uRTrp Aol rra0/eesiL
oA unenay  INid OHD

/

T

g\ _..ﬁ._h.m&_

. 7
Qi e 3 PR LY L

oY 1090189 5L
o o 233h yiohv 12

020 sanurovDRiCLIOD 1YSPIETSLL
oMY ROLHVE H313d

Lo i
WOTTPR e Ol

10/68 A1) 410 VOS82 TS Taeis weien ]

el 4 . . |-_ . | l_ __ __ J__
Su LY T Wit 1\ |4

2 SiL
ki a1

swatsn 3 s §

”~

AITRNKONPRAIUOLY LY 9L
EnTUALOY NOLHYE H313d




‘LuVdy JLVLS ¥
"HIHLEA QTHOA Y SHiWAAY TVANLTIND ANY WSIHMNOL 4O LhIiLevYd3d
~

/1 ==

terey '3 GO
0T eung BANS
A _-_..._ 10288 AN MEFUOLED -

: VAN

M SINYT
ity wdd HIDHIRHIMA NS o1eag ¥ad) STE

7

01140 THVNI SHONE3MI W W

assinty mon YUYAINT

iu:ui.lg

ws Hviid
: !._ wumsod TYADOR

tresan 358
1y 14
3 1M3an atimaug

ousarar,
TEAGUNYS Nvisg




LHYdY IRVIS ¥ qn¢>uz i o = : e
‘HIHLIN a40R ¥ SHIYHAY 1WHNLIND ANY WSIMAOL 40 1M3INLdYd 30

% 54 SHIVHY 960110 3 ey
4 B ST htﬂ_. .
T... o .w.v_‘.. ] qa‘qhuz \I\\\\\ﬂi\‘

]
LIRS :mzsaaﬁ.’ﬂz

sa



14YdY 1LY1S ¥
‘NIHLIM dT40M Y

VayAIN

NOILNTOAT 914
weidouad diysiosuodsg

JUSAJ 0413

— @. G ’

i ) H W R E e

$ o RUFERE

N At

SHIV4V TvHNLIND ANV WSIHNOL 40 INFWLHYd3d ae v JiQullk A




“LEVdY ILVIS ¥
"NIRLIN Q1don ¥ > SHIVA4Y TYHNLIND GHNY WSIHNOL 20 LHE LY Yd 30

000°00TS :3ulpunj [enuue Jualin)
‘duipunj sjuelg |eanJ 9y Ul papnjoul Jou aie 1eyl salld S ,epeAaN

Ul SJUSAS 01 3JUe)SISSe SulyayJew puly-ul pue jeppueuy aplaoid
01 paysijge1sa sem wesdo.ad diysiosuods Juanj 0JIdN @Yl

M3INYIAO NVEOOUd



‘LUYdV IIVIS ¥
"KIHLIN GiEon ¥ =q mz SHIYAAY 1PHNLTIND ORY HSIHNOL S0 LN Levd 5

Ayauapy
pueaq wslinol S, epeAaN JO SSQualeMe 491ealsd pjing

JUDAD 93] JO SSSuUdJeMe J2leald p|ing .
Aduednd20 wooJ Judisues) asealoul Aj|euswiadu] .

S9JU3IpNe 133JeW-}0-1N0 WO}
SUOLIBULISOP PUB SIUSAS 01 UOLEBIISIA AP d]oH

:S|e0s |e49Aas saysijdwodde weidoud ay|

STVOD INVUHO0NUd



“LEVdY ILVIS ¥
"RIRLIN Q60N ¥ SHITHAY IYHALTIND ANY NSIHNOL J0 1Mk Letvd 30

JeaA yoea jo Ajnr ug ‘@auo painguiisip ale spung .

spunj ay3j J0j paJ3pPISUOD 34. SJUDAD
Jo @8ueJ apim e ainsua 0} Suid|ay ‘ssa204d uonedijdde
ue ySnouayi ajgejieae 3q ||Im Suipuny ‘L TA4 104

ue|d SupnayJew s,3UdAD 3Y1 YlMm Juswusije
ul sasodind SunayJew 10} pasn aq p|noyYs sulpung .

uoneUSIA
aAlIP 1BY3 SJUIAS J0oj 3|gejieAe si Suipuny diysiosuods .

:s|eo8 |eJaAds saysijdwodde wessoid ay|

ALINIAV1IVAV DONIANNA



‘LHvdY 3145 ¥
“HIRLEN Mbon ¥ mz SHIVIV Y HO LN AN HSIHNOL 30 LH3IN LHVd S0

}oddns puly-ui pue |eipueuy
|euonlippe 3uaas pue si1ayJew 49yl uiyym suonowoud
pue sjusAs mau sulninu (YADSYH ‘YAIAT) SONQ

:Alepuodas
(pau.es Jo pied)
98eJ3A0D elpaw Y8noayl uoneunysap ayl Jo ssauaieme

Suisied pue SI01ISIA 19)Jew-}0-1N0 WOJ) UOLBLISIA
SUIALIP UMM 32Ue]SISSe SUI)99S S49ZIue3.0 JUDAT

:Alewiud

:S|eod |eJaAdS saysijdwodde wesdoud ay|

SIONIIANY



“LHVdY ILVIS ¥
“HIRLN Crgon v SHIVL4Y TTYHNLIND ANY HSIHNAOL 20 M3k idvydsSd
~

‘110daJ dn-mo||oj 1oedw JIWIOUOID JUSBAS Ue

apinoid pue Suipuny diysiosuods ayl aA19234 ‘uopiedljdde

8uipuny syl dojaAap 1eyl asoy) Juasaldal pue wslinoj

JO UOISIAIQ epeA3N 3y} yum diysiaulied e olul J33ud
1ey] sia1owoJd 40 si9ziuesio sy) Se pauyap si Jaulied,

JUSA3 3Y1 Wou} S3jIw O§ ueyl J91ea.s
WO0J) S93PUSNIE SB Pauyap S| ddudipne 19)Jew-40-1N0

3uljaWL pauyap ‘PaIeIIUSIUO0I B JDAO SSeW dullpne
ajqeynuapl ue Supelausas sanIALIL Se PaUYSP SIIUBAS UY .

SNOILINIZ3d



‘LHYAY ILVIS ¥
‘MIHLIA TI40N ¥ SHIVLAY TYHNLTIND GRY HSIMNOL S0 M3k 1MvYa3a
ol

°J0W JO
sieaA om] J0} mCO_hm.hwaO 9ALINJ9SUOD aleJlSuollap 1SNW JUSAF .

(s)@24nos |euoissajoud

‘9]geindaJ wouj paALIRp 99 Ishw Ydueasad ‘sieaA Suinsua J9A0

YIMOUS pue ucpelisiA 19yJew-j0-1no 104 [erualod a|qeyuapl
‘uoneuisiio adualpne poddns Ajuea|d 1snwl Yoaeasad 19)4BIA e

S93pPUNE 13)JBW-}0-1N0
JO (PaYIIaA) %405 WinWUIW B MEJP 3SNW uonowodd JO SJUIAT

sjuels Sunayiew jeana 1oy 3|qIS|@ ag 10U pue Ss}ayJew
Oudy J0 seSay Seq 4918248 ayl ulynm ade|d 9.3 1SNW SIUDAT

sniels SulAllIaA sjuswnldop sunioddns Jiwgns pue
uoneziuesio jyoid-uou pazjusodal e ag Ishw uopnowotd/juang .

VIH31ll¥d



“LYVeY IVIS V
‘HIHLH Dyon v =¢>uz SHIYISY IYHOLND OGNV HSIHOOL S0 TMER LY Vd ol

uolesapisuod Joj 3|qis1|e
aq 01 A}2u13ud s} ul pa1d|dwod ag Isnw uonedl|ddy .

pado|aAap auljpawn
3yl 03 Suipaodoe Ajuo pajdadae aq ||Im suonedlddy .

|eo8 siyy ysijdwodde 0} pash aq ||Im Suipuny

diysiosuods moy aulj3no pue adualpne 13).Jew-40-1no

ue Suloeipe uo pasndoy si SunayJew sunedipul Ajaea|d
ue|d SunayJew e apiroid 3snw Buipuny Joj uonedijddy .

SININIYINDIY NOILLYIITddV



‘LUYdV IIVIS ¥
"HEHLIN D400 ¥ q u SdlvddY TYdNEiNnS QMY HSIHNOL 0 1M 3k Leivd 50
L

‘S|elaiew
9}ISUO pue sulyJew jusaaa-aid a|gedijdde
||é UlyHM Josuods Se epeASN|DARL] Spn|du| ©

'9}ISGOM WO BpRASIN|ABL] 3Y] 0]
MUl 3AI| B 1340 ISnW yJew ay] °sjelsarew (3|qissod
uaym) jeusip pue pajulid jje uo yJew pueuq

Hedy 91e1$ v "UIYIM P[HOM V :BPEASN 3yl apn[au| ©

:1SNW SJU3AL ‘Sulpuny s JeaA 1Xau 9yl 40} 3|qISI[2 9 O}

(4eaA |easy s,21e1s ay3 Jo 1say) JeaA Jepusjed yoes
Jo A|nr ul Jaulied 3yl 01 papiaoad aq ||Im spuny panciddy .

ONIANNA



“LHvdY VIS Y -
"HIHEIN D740 << ¢ uz SHIYHAAY IYHOLIN D AMNY WSIHNOL JO LRk 18 vd 50

pueaq wslNo} epeAaN 3yl apnjaul
1eY] JUDAD 3Y3 404 podOo|aAap s|elialew ||V =

JUSA3 9Y] wWoJj} Jyauaq
}eyl suonezjuedio ‘siosuods 19Ylo JO ISI| Y =

A}12 3Y3} 10} pa1eJauasd aNUSA3L PaleWILLST =

JUBA3
ayj 01 anp payooq swood SuiSpoj o JSqWNN =

saapuajpe 4o} syayjiew Suneuidlio paylIaA =
9ouepuUaIE Pa1BWLST =
:Sapnjoul 3ey3 1odaa dedas JuUaAD pajielsp e apIAold O
ONIANN4



LUvdY 3IVIS ¥
‘KiHLih oEon ¥ >m SHTASYIVHALTIND AMY HSIHNOL H0 AMN3 18V 30
o~

paJjunouue spieme weddold — p// JO M
spunj diysiosuods Jo |erosdde/malAsl UOISSILUWO) — 6Z/9
sulgag uolen|eAd ‘ang suoISSIWIgNS — TE/G JO 99
suadQ uoneJ1sisay — 7/ JOY99M
uonezijenos welgoud apimalels — Yae JO pua 3yl Y3nouyy TZ/€ JONOIM
(uoissiwwo) [|n4) syusuodwod wesdoud ||e jo |eaoadde |eul{ — GT/E JOYSBIM
JudWdo|oAa(Q DHSUDM
juawidojanaqg swuo4 .
198png .
ue|d YyaeasinQ Jap|oyjeis/suonedunuwo) .
ue[d SuUnUBIA .
sal|jod pue saAlda[qo ‘MIIAIDAC welSoid 9zijew.loq — GT/Z JO Y93
(eamwwo) unadie) 9T/TT/C — |erosddy 1dasuo) jeiul

JINVY4INIL



o S wouviovee T comne RN oo (RN somntie N aifiimints RN vt RN sttt R SOPUNND B S R SN S S




YEW
R

rentiniconvertible andlride inta the/desert
\eimet:this couplejatialhot'spring,
14! "1_*“‘ ![h?i_l[l-‘-‘i—‘!i'-!n; (11] )

Man, Nevade. What a ride.

f
r

bl YO

3 b
A DT s
J@Z' JRYTHEITINS

i rh’ﬁ.\,lf‘.";jm‘ rayetie .!.I 0.Ca0 f :

| i

i S
Ly s Pl e T =i =t






modrom

910% ‘P2 - §¢ AYVINVE ‘AVANAS/AVAUNLYS

00°%$ ¥xxx

~hegsmzy | sanor moa ]

L B

INTZVOVIN [[SM

VOILOHVYINY OL JOVAOA

81 "ON ITIAXTDD “'10A

[SM

"TVNENOL JATYLS TIVM HHL

AVTTA

¢S1SIHOY

NMOYDINOH
doig oy uep




D10 | Sg_&gn_i_g._ylSund;y, January 28 - 24, 2018

Sl 'Jﬁ_);VENTURE

R R

& TRAVEL

_THE WALL STREET JOURNAL.

Barely Leaving lLas Vegas

Spring Mountains National Recreation Area—less than an hour's drive from the Strip—offers a very different sort of wild

BY MATT VILLANO

THE FIRST TIME I stipped on
the thick ice covering the
trail to Mary Jage Falis,
1ace-planted into a plic of
crusty show, The second
time, my legs Jerked out from
under me, my arms flapped
In the alr, and my butt landed
with a thwack on the frozen
ground. The third time I lost
my balance, it finally oe-
curred to me that sneskers
were probably not the best
gear to be wearing for a hike
in ynowy mountains.

You can't really blame
for belng underprepared:
The strenuous, 1.5-mile
round-trip hike was a spur-
of -the-moment, cocktail-
fueled decision duricg a re-
cent weekend [n Las Vegas.
My friend Spencer and
['were staying at a casino
resort on the Strip when a
local putdocrsy type told us
about the Spring Mountains
National Recreation Area,

A vatt landscape of desert
and roountatns In Humboldt-
Tolyabe National Forest,
Spring Mountalns has no
dingirg slot machines, no
spinning roulette wheels and
no cell service: just nature
and quiet, And since it's less
than #n hour's drive from
the Strip, It's possible to be
hiking at lunchtime and back
at the tables by dinner. We
were all-in.

Covered in snow, the
snaking staircases
were like a step
aerohics class in
Antarctica.

The pext morning, &s we
drove northwest on U5, €5,
flashing billboards soon gave
way W tree-dotted foothlils
of ocher rock. We hung a left
at Highway 157, following the
ribbon of conerete through
barven desert dotted with
coyote bush and Joshus
trees. In the rearview mirror,
the Strip shrank and then

The car’s englne groaned
25 we ciimbed into the moan-
tains, past sandstone carved
by the wind Into striated
spires and caverns and arch-
ways. When we passed a sign
Indicating an elevation of
8,000 feet, cur ears popped.

Just about, then we rounded
& bend and 3 mountain bow!
blanketed with snow came
Into view,

Within minutes, we were
at the new Spring Mountalns
visltor center, where a park
ringer greeted us and sized
us up immediately: “Up for
the day from the Strip?” she
asked.

She walked us through an
exkibit that outlined some of
the different ecosystems and
nated that some of the re-
gion's bristlecone pines are
5,000 years okl. )t was all In-
teresting enough, but Spen-
cer and 1 were itching to get
out and experience some of
it for ourselves, 50 we asked
the ranger to recommend
some day hikes. She ticked
through about a dozen before
suggesting Mary Jane Falls.

We found the traithead
about 15 minutes up the
road. Though the parking lot
hed been plowed, the trail it-
self was covered with a good
3 to 4 inches of snow and
fce. This didn’c faze me, untll

{ did my Bambi Impressions
andd nearly broke my cocoyx.

Still—foolishly, perhaps—
we persevered, Slowly, Afler
the first 100 yards the snow
became softer, allowing us to
settle Into a rhythm. Then
we hit the switchbacks, rcky
steps that tigzagged up the
mountainside for what
seemed an eterhity.

pounded so hard 1 heard it
in my ears, On another part
of the trafl, I plunged my
right leg into a snowdrift

| WEVEWADEYOUR
‘WINTER ESCAPE

HARDER TO RESIST

L il L

ADVERTISEMENT

that came up to my knee.

Pinally, after sweating
through the T-shirt I was
wearing under ty jacket and
conquering about 20 switch-
backs, we emerged et the
base of a trickling waterfall.
In front of us was a steep,
sheer wall of sandstone;
behind us, a panarasnic view
of the entire bowl, with

shaded white.

Elanketed with snow, all the
mountaims looked the same.
But one of them was Mount
Charleston, which tops out
at almost 12,000 feet and s
one of the tallest points in
the state of Nevada,

While Spenicer clambered

|around some ledges behind

the falls to find the perfect
Instagram phote op, | stud-
ied the eroded sandstone
itself, to which saplinga
clung Like bromeliads. A Jack
rabbit hopping by was the

only other Uving creature

WHITE QUT Clockwise from
abiree: One of the 30 hiking
tralls at the Spring Mountains
recheaticn are: the mew
visitor center, where exhibits
shed light on the envirgnment
and wildlifs; & signpost points
the way 1o nearby trails.

we saw all day.

Except for the drip-drip
of the “waterfall,” we
couldr’'t hear a thing. In an
act of defiance, 1 conjured
my falaetto and screeched
like a bird. The sound rever-
berated off the canyon walls
again and again

That aft=rnoon, Spencer
and I celebrated our hike (and
thawed out our feet}
in true Spring Mountains
atyle—with burgers and beers
at Mount Charleston Lodge,
& tustic restaurant and bar
where pine panels adorn the
walls of the A-frame dining

Alfter eating our heaping
plates of food, Spencer and
1 ordered more beers and
lingered at the bar, chatting
up the bartenders, watching
foatball and laughing sbout
my splils o the trail
‘We were in no partienlar
hurry to kave.

It's a scefie that was play-
ing out n every bar In every
caslho on the Strip. Like ev-
eryone else, we'd come to
Las Vegos to hit it big But
thanks to our unanticipated
teste of nature and adven-
ture and salitude, our definl-
tion of hitting the fackpot
had evolved.

PETEA EOHLIR FON THE WALL STAIET JOuitinll




i xt»-;.ﬁ_.;‘,

rn”-l. |:}

A L IL"-'|‘. _l._‘li:“..
i i

- - = s
AR ELL 7, "_;.S).i.'-!! ‘
il AR ..‘

: A

E’Eiﬁ -rll.}r- . : ; 3 1-3:321 _{M_, f_.- .:'. 1.‘_.-

;'_gﬂfﬁf?i : 1,‘5‘-’: l}{m |

RIS Sl s R i ke £
L S ! AT e A 'I‘Q u) £ 2




Governor

Brian Sandoval

Lt. Governor « Chair
Mark A. Hutchison

Nevada Commission on Tourism

Commissioners ¥

Cindy L. Carano, Vice Chair Bob Ostrovsky

Julia Arger Rossi Ralenkotter

Richard Arnold Herb Santos, Jr.

Brian Avala Ryan Sheltra

Christopher Baum Bob Stoldal

Lorraine Hunt-Bono Mike Vaswani

Don Newman John Wagnon
%('EV"’"“‘/"M o8 ot ju_f&l ; ‘xaﬂi 285

Director

Claudia Vecchio

A Quarterly Report Published by the Nevada Division of Tourism

Research and Analysis

Jennifer Griswold
Dinad €. Pk

Contact
401 North Carson Street
Carson City, NV 89701

(p) 775.687.4322
(p) 800.237.0774
(f) 775.687.6779

TRAVELNEVADA.BIZ



ROOM TAX COLLECTIONS

Dollars shawn represent 3/8 of 1 percent, the amount allocated to the state to promote tourism.

MONTH 2013 2014 PERCENT CHANGE
October $1,704,145 $1,846,946 8.4%
November 1,424,781 1,631,700 1.5%
December 1,160,680 1,303,813 12.3%
MONTH 2014 2015 PERCENT CHANGE
January 1,669,124 1,882,794 13.5%
February 1,477,520 1,544,910 4.6%

March 2,025,167 1,873,514 (7.5%)

April 1,739,184 1,856,835 6.8%

May 1,912,782 2,083,224 8.9%

June 1,607,957 1,579,811 (1.8%)

July 1,623,779 1,798,254 10.7%
August 1,698,565 1,785,675 5.1%
September 1,642,800 1,918,920 16.8%
TOTAL (Rolling 12 months) $19,677,484 $21,006,394 6.8%

Third Quarter 2015 Area Highlights

2015 PERCENT CHANGE

Clark County $4,386,461 $4,890,753 11.5%
Washoe County 336,712 373,772 11.0%
Douglas County™ 78,694 84,878 1.9%

Elko County 55,637 52,481 (5.7%)
Carson City 24179 ** 20,057 (17.0%)
All other counties 84,462 *** 80,908 (4.2%])
TOTAL {State) $4,966,145 $5,502,848 10.8%

Note The remaining 5/8 of 1 percent remains with the county in which it was collected

*References to Douglas County in this report include the South Shore hotel-casino area at Lake Tahoe North Shore statistics are included under
Washoe County

Effective 7/1/09, room tax collections are reported for the month of businass activity All prior years' of monthly data has been updated as well

""Includes Carson City County's June remittance, as the fiscal year was closed prior to receipt
“**Includes Humbeldt County’s June remittance, as the fiscal year was closed prior to receipt

Third Quarter
2015 VOLUME XXl

1



VISITOR VOLUME

The number of visitors to Nevada.

October
November
December

January

February

March

April

May

June

July

August

September

TOTAL (Rolling 12 months)

Third Quarter 2015 Area Highlights

Clark County:
Las Vegas
Laughlin
Mesquite
Washoe County
All other counties
TOTAL (State)

4,415,870
4,125,103
3,854,626

4,118,584
3,922,928
4,645,529
4,549,456
4,641,132
4,688,504
4,852,490
4,731,477
4,384,889
52,930,486

10,435,290
522,806
259,791

1,354,302
1,396,667
13,968,856

4,577,114
4,253,319
4,073,182

4,237,123
3,980,836
4,576,025
4,629,621
4,785,884
4,764,836
5,102,989
4,802,868
4,630,955
54,415,351

10,879,700
505,057
279,132

1,367,256
1,505,667
14,536,812

PERCENT CHANGE

3.7%
3.1%
5.7%

PERCENT CHANGE

2.9%
1.5%
(1.5%}
1.8%
3.1%
1.6%
5.2%
1.5%
5.6%
2.8%

PERCENT CHANGE

4.3%
(3.4%)
14%
1.0%
7.8%
4.1%

Information contained throughout this publication is updated quarterly to reflect revisions to current and prior year's monthly data

Third Quarter
2015 VOLUME XXl

2



OCCUPANCY LEVEL

A percentage based on room nights occupied and total room nights available.

MONTH 2013 2014 NET CHANGE
October 81.3% 83.0% 1.7
November 75.7% 77.2% 15
December 67.8% 70.9% 3.1
MONTH 2014 2015 NET CHANGE
January 76.0% 76.0% 0.0
February 79.3% 79.9% 0.6
March 85.3% 83.1% (2.2)
April 84.0% 83.1% (0.9}

May 83.0% 85.5% 25

June 85.0% 85.3% 0.3

July 85.1% 87.2% 2.1
August 83.6% 84.0% 0.4
September 81.5% 84.8% 3.3
MONTHLY AVG {Rolling 12 months) 80.6% 81.7% 1.1

Third Quarter 2015 Area Highlights

AREA 2014 2015 NET CHANGE
Clark County:
Las Vegas 87.2% 89.8% 26
Laughlin 65.6% 65.3% {0.3)
Mesquite 64.3% 68.7% 4.4
Lake Tahoe* 84.8% 76.7% (8.1)
Washoe County 72.1% 74.5% 24
All other counties 70.0% 66.7% (3.3)
QUARTER AVG (State) 83.4% 85.3% 1.9

The occupancy levels of Las Vegas, Laughlin, Mesquite, Washae County and Lake Tahoe are reported by destination marketing orgamizations The
rural tevel 1s based on a susvey sample of all ather hotel/motel properties throughout the state All rates are weighied hased on total room mights
available and room nights occupied (excluding monthly rentals)

*References to Lake Tahoe in this report represent the South Share hotel-casino area at Lake Tahoe North Shore statistics are included under
Washoe County

Third Quarter
2015 VOLUME XXIII

3



ROOM NIGHTS OCCUPIED

The number of room nights occupied.

October
November
December

January

February

March

April

May

June

July

August

September

TOTAL (Rolling 12 months)

Third Quarter 2015 Area Highlights
AREA
Clark County:
Las Vegas
Laughlin
Mesquite
Lake Tahoe*
Washoe County
All other counties
TOTAL (State)

4,887,201
4,419,996
4,103,099

4,584,476
4,328,317
5,160,177
4,857,869
4,975,098
4,935,677
5,088,080
5,039,090
4,737,950
57,117,030

2014

12,055,297
604,607
102,558
142,267

1,139,348
821,043
14,865,120

4,987,056
4,489,752
4,710,895

4,556,155
4,321,383
4,977,739
4,840,579
5,093,244
4,929,882
5,214,441
5016,092
4,916,508
57,614,500

2015

12,322,511
602,012
107,776
158,677

1,170,906
785,158
15,147,040

PERCENT CHANGE

2.0%
1.6%
4.1%

PERCENT CHANGE
(0.6%)
(0.2%)
(3.5%)
(0.4%)

24%
{0.1%)
2.5%
(0.5%)
3.8%
0.9%

PERCENT CHANGE

2.2%
(0.4%)
5.1%
11.5%
2.8%
(4.4%)
1.9%

‘References to Lake Tahoe in this report represent the South Shore hotel-casing area at Lake Tahoe. North Shore statistics are included under
Washoe County

Third Quarter
2015 VOLUME XXl

4



The number of hotel/motel rooms in Nevada.

ROOM INVENTORY

PERCENT CHANGE

2014
October 193,968 193,910
November 194,560 193,906
December 195,077 194,312

(0.0%)
(0.3%)
(0.4%)

January 194,676 193,355
February 194,870 193,233
March 195,081 193,252
April 192,841 194,052
May 193,248 192,256
June 193,523 192,754
July 192,919 192,791
August 194,484 192,742
September 193,774 193,230
END OF PERIOD 193,774 193,230

Third Quarter 2015 Area Highlights

PERCENT CHANGE

{0.7%)
{0.8%)
(0.9%]}
0.6%

(0.5%)
(0.4%)
(0.1%})
(0.9%)
(0.3%)
(0.3%)

PERCENT CHANGE

Clark County:
Las Vegas 150,484 149,086
Laughlin 9,466 10,021
Mesquite 1,735 1,706
Lake Tahoe* 1,813 2,266
Washoe County 17,519 17,364
All other counties 12,757 12,788
END OF PERIOD (State) 193,774 193,230

{0.9%)
5.9%
(1.7%])
25.0%
(0.9%)
0.2%
(0.3%)

Room inventory counts for the quarter represent the number of hotel/motel rooms avaslable for daily rent as of September 30, 2015

" References to Lake Tahoe in this report represent the South Shore hotel-casing area at Lake Tahoe North Shore statistics are included under

Washoe County

Third Quarter

2015 VOLUME XXIii

5



GROSS GAMING REVENUE

Statewide gaming revenue (win) is rounded to the nearest thousand and includes credit play.

October $954,319,752 $913,643,062 (4.3%)
November 875,941,506 876,278,690 0.0%
December 1,034,017,069 950,692,053 (8.1%)
MONTH 2014 2015 PERCENT CHANGE
January 894,191,833 952,704,123 6.5%
February 926,086,899 916,086,085 {1.1%)
March 982,175,517 951,245,277 {3.1%)
April 851,977,864 897,925,088 5.4%
May 971,220,551 1,003,548,229 3.3%
June 906,851,820 830,940,223 {8.4%)
July 931,875,047 922,886,804 {1.0%)
August 921,016,032 908,240,073 (1.4%)
September 902,607,140 916,350,473 1.5%
TOTAL {Rolling 12 months) $11,152,281,030 $11,040,540,180 {1.0%)
Third Quarter 2015 Area Highlights
AREA 2014 2015  PERCENT CHANGE
Clark County: $2,345,529,564 $2,343,788,425 (0.1%)
Strip 1,584,195,008 1,557,153,218 {1.7%)
Downtown 116,517,073 128,278,266 10.1%
Laughlin 106,145,900 110,268,011 3.9%
Mesquite 24,767,063 24,572,409 (0.8%)
County balance 513,904,520 523,516,521 1.9%
Washoe County 205,710,906 210,959,313 2.6%
Lake Tahoe* 77,280,048 63,444,115 (17.9%)
Elko County 64,586,351 66,112,326 2.4%
Carson Valley Area 25,730,125 26,491,255 3.0%
All other counties 36,661,225 36,681,916 0.1%
TOTAL (State) $2,755,498,219 $2,747,477,350 {0.3%)

*References o Lake Tahoe in this report represent the South Shore hotel-casine area at Lake Tahoe. North Shore statistics are included under
Washoe County.

Third Quarter
2015 VOLUME XXl

B



CONVENTION ATTENDANCE

The number of delegates attending conventions in Nevada.

PERCENT CHANGE
October 544,227 499,216 {8.3%)
November 452,485 417,544 (7.7%)
December 159,343 147,307 (7.6%})
PERCENT CHANGE
January 655,671 696,962 6.3%
February 529,536 565,645 6.8%
March 683,779 570,779 {16.5%)
April 509,275 568,141 11.6%
May 567,608 511,432 (9.9%}
June 522,562 425,828 {18.5%)
July 355,985 336,316 (5.5%)
August 438,655 547,069 24.7%
September 403,296 489,073 21.3%
TOTAL (Rolling 12 months) 5,822,422 5,775,312 (0.8%)

Third Quarter 2015 Area Highlights

PERCENT CHANGE

Clark County:

Las Vegas 1,135,632 1,305,503 15.0%
Washoe County 27,533 43,801 59.1%
All other counties 22,653 23,154 2.2%
TOTAL (State) 1,185,818 1,372,458 15.7%

Laughlin convention attendance figures are no longer available as of Octobar 2014, Histarical monthly totals through September 2014 do
include Laughhin data

Third Quarter
2015 VOLUME XXi

7



AIRPORT VOLUME

Passenger counts may or may not include commecial, charter, and scenic tour airline traffic as well as local passengers
*Runway was closed for construction in August/September

The number of passengers arriving and departing from Nevada's airports.

October
November
December

January

February

March

April

May

June

July

August

September

TOTAL (Rolling 12 months)

Third Quarter 2015 Area Highlights
AREA

McCarran Int. {Las Vegas)
Reno/Tahoe Int.

North Las Vegas
Laughlin/Bullhead Int.

Elko Airport

Henderson Exec. Airport

TOTAL (State)

Third Quarter
2015 VOLUME XXl

8

4,034,582
3,573,680

3,605,747

3,566,532
3,326,685
4,104,970
3,917,651
4,105,194
4,051,034
4,106,507
4,094,870
3,892,069
46,379,521

2014
11,039,140
936,138
15,320
49,944
9,748
43,156
12,093,446

2014
4,161,091
3,643,714
3,643,225

2015
3,589,186
3,430,920
4,180,532
4,079,084
4,307,053
4,265,573
4,431,129
4,365,183
4,097,802

48,194,492

2015
11,850,207
939,204
12,728
43,864

3,806 *

44,305
12,894,114

PERCENT CHANGE
3.1%
2.0%
1.0%

PERCENT CHANGE
0.6%
31%
1.8%
4.1%
4.9%
5.3%
7.9%
6.6%
5.3%
3.9%

PERCENT CHANGE

7.3%

0.3%
{16.9%)
{12.2%)
{61.0%)

2.7%

6.6%



VEHICLE TRAFFIC COUNTS

The number of vehicles entering Nevada by way of interstate, U.S. and state highways.

PERCENT CHANGE
October 2,392,760 2,509,827 4,9%
November 2,160,967 2,326,184 7.6%
December 2,348,231 2,372,875 1.0%
PERCENT CHANGE
January 2,148,978 2,296,827 6.9%
February 1,997,934 2,151,932 1.7%
March 2,229,429 2,400,807 1.7%
April 2,375,810 2,488,053 4.7%
May 2,531,961 2,681,778 5.9%
June 2,758,036 2,933,148 6.3%
July 3,101,355 3,321,812 1.1%
August 3,047,480 3,092,279 1.5%
September 2,459,962 2,744,120 11.6%
TOTAL (Rolling 12 months} 29,552,903 31,319,643 6.0%

Third Quarter 2015 Area Highlights

PERCENT CHANGE
I-15 at Primm/Jean 2,090,374 2,175,230 4.1%
I-15 at Mesquite 1,105,191 1,227,283 11.0%
[-80 at Verdi 1,474,768 1,560,501 5.8%
I-80 at Wells 301,850 323,881 1.3%
All other entry points 3,636,614 3,871,316 6.5%
TOTAL (State) 8,608,797 9,158,211 6.4%

Traffic counts include interstate, U.S and state highways Counts may or may not include local traffic

Third Quarter
2015 VOLUME XX!I|

9



PARK USAGE

The number of peaple visiting state and nearhy national parks.

PERCENT CHANGE
October 1,401,190 * 2,200,424 57.0%
November 1,258,826 1,352,616 1.5%
December 1,004,435 1,383,352 37.7%

PERCENT CHANGE

January 958,906 1,165,586 21.6%
February 1,009,006 1,348,188 33.6%
March 1,640,107 2,040,526 24.4%
April 2,004,182 2,380,484 18.8%
May 2,541,756 2,758,749 8.5%
June 3,052,582 3,249,887 6.5%
July 3,527,211 3,601,844 2.1%
August 3,568,958 3,532,521 (1.0%)
September 2,888,038 2,896,611 0.3%
TOTAL {Rolling 12 months) 24,855,197 21,910,788 12.3%

Third Quarter 2015 Area Highlights

: PERCENT CHANGE
Nevada State Parks 1,203,601 1,263,512 5.0%

Great Basin Nat. Park 57,292 61,882 8.0%
Lake Mead Nat. Rec. Area 2,637,100 2,005,570 (23.9%)
Hoover Dam Visitor Center 188,073 203,587 8.2%
Grand Canyon Nat. Park 1,793,483 2,049,225 14.3%
Zion Nat. Park 1,145,501 1,334,746 16.5%
Bryce Canyon Nat. Park 826,096 923,543 11.8%
Death Valley Nat. Park 324,818 335,207 3.2%
Yosemite Nat. Park 1,808,243 1,853,700 2.5%
TOTAL (Al Parks) 9,984,207 10,030,976 0.5%

“Visitlion impacted by the federal government shutdown during the first sixteen days of Octaber 2013

Third Quarter
2015 VOLUME XXIII

10



CARSON CITY CONVENTION & VISITORS BUREAU
716 N. Carson Street

Carson City, NV 89701

775-687-7410 = Fax: 775-687-7416
www.visitcarsoncity.com

CARSON VALLEY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
1513 U.S Hwy 395 North

Gardnerville, NV 83410

775-782-8144 = 800-727-7677

Fax. 775-782-1025 » www carsonvalleyny org

ELKO CONVENTION & VISITORS AUTHORITY
700 Moren Way, Elko, NV 89801

775-738-4091 « 800-248-3556

Fax: 775-738-2420 = www elkocva com

ELKO REGIONAL AIRPORT

975 Terminal Way. Etko, NV 89801
775-777-7190 » Fax 775-777-1193
www elkocity.com

ELY BRISTLECONE CONVENTION CENTER
150 Sixth St, P.O. Box 938, Ely, NV 89301
775-289-3720 = 800-490-9350

Fax 775-289-6757 » www.elynevada net

FALLON CONVENTION CENTER

100 Campus Way, Fallon, NV 89406
775-423-4556 » 800-874-0903

Fax 775-423-8926 = www fallontourism.com

HAWTHORNE CONVENTION CENTER
932 ESt, PO. Box 2281

Hawthorne, NV 89415

775-845-5854 e Fax: 775-945-3826
www mineralcountychamber.com

HENDERSON CONVENTION CENTER & VISITORS BUREAL
200 S. Water St., Henderson, NV 89015

702-565-2171 » Fax; 702-565-2177

www visithenderson com

LAKE TAHOE VISITORS AUTHORITY

1156 Ski Run Blvd , South Lake Tahoe, CA 96150
530-544-5050 = 800-AT-TAHOE

Fax: 530-544-2386 = www bluelaketahoe com

LAS VEGAS CONVENTION & VISITORS AUTHORITY
3150 Paradise Rd., Las Vegas, NV 89108-9096
702-892-0711 = 877-847-4858

Fax 702-892-7547 » www.LasVegas com

MCCARRAN INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT
PO. Box 11005, Las Vegas, NV 89111-1009
702-261-5211 » 800-261-5704

Fax 702-597-9553 » www.mccarran.com

INFORMATION SOURCES

NATIONAL PARK SERVICE
1849 C Street NW, Washingtan, D.C. 20240
202-208-6843 » www nps.gov

NEVADA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
1263 & Stewart St., Carson City, NV 89712
775-888-7000 = Fax: 775-888-7201

www nevadadot com

NEVADA DIVISION OF STATE PARKS
1300 S. Curry 5t., Carson City, NV 89703
775-687-4384 e parks nv.gov

NEVADA DEPARTMENT OF EMPLOYMENT
TRAINING, AND REHABILITATION

1929 N. Carson St., Carson City, NV 89703
775-684-3909 » www detr state nv us/es/es_index htm

NEVADA GAMING CONTROL BOARD
1H9E. College Pkwy, Carson City, NV 89706
175-687-6500 * gaming.nv gov

PERSHING COUNTY COMMUMNITY CENTER
820 Sixth St., PO. Box 986, Lovelock, NV 89419

775-273-7144 » 888-273-3200
Fax. 775-273-7647 * www zplace2h.com/peeof

RENG-SPARKS CONVENTION & VISITORS AUTHORITY
4001 S. Virginia St., Suite G, Reno, NV 89504
775-827-RENC = 800-FOR-RENOD

Fax: 775-827-7746 » www.visitrenotahoe com

RENO-TAHOE INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT
2006 E, Plumb Lane, Renc, NV 83502

PO. Box 12490, Renao, NV 89510
775-328-6400 » www.renoairport com

TAHOE-DOUGLAS CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
185 U.S. Hwy 50 at Roundhill, PO Box 7139
Stateline, NV 83449

779-588-4591 » Fax: 775-588-4598
tahoe.tahoechamber org

TONOPAH CONVENTION CENTER
301 Brougher Ave., PO. Bex 408
Tonopah, NV 89049

775-482-3558 e Fax; 775-482-3932
www.tonopahnevada com

WENDOVER AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE & TOURISM
735 Wendover 8ivd,, PO. Box 2468

Wendover, NV 89883

775-664-3414 » 80i-426-6862

Fax; 775-664-3414 = www.westwendovercity. com

WINNEMUCCA CONVENTION & VISITORS BUREAU
50 W Winnemucca Blvd., Winnemucca, NV 89445
775-623-5071 « B00-962-2638

Fax: 775-623-5087 » www.winnemucca.org



NEVADA STATE MAP

\ @ MINDEN @ YERINGTON
UGLAS 1

~ i
N
LY
.+ MINERA NYE
\‘\\

JACKPOT
2 &
HUMBO|LDT ELKO
BOJ _____________ . WINNEMUCCH
= :
m .
< ¥ i A
3 P E R I N G MOUNTAIN : ,
i DVELOCK E
] K R G E Rt 1 AL EE 1
3-1.;-... ............................. ,.:- LANDER é ;
RENO @ :‘- EUREKA;E m
N CHURCHILL
.':'Ts:?:‘i:“‘“;_' ALLON ok ELREKA 5-" WHITE PI N E
SHETLYON . '
LAKE TAHBE "2 -

i ; ELY m

PIOCHE

LINGOLN




